
 
 

 
 

 
NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

 
TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, DAME STREET, DUBLIN 2., 

 
ON WEDNESDAY, 15 FEBRUARY 2017 AT 2.30 PM 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

WEDNESDAY, 15 FEBRUARY 2017 
 

  PAGE 
 
1   Minutes of Meeting held on 18th January 2017   

 
1 - 10 

2   Housing Presentation and Issues 
(i). Response to submitted questions 
(ii). Proposals for site at Bridgefoot Street 

 

11 - 12 

3   Questions to the South Central Area Manager   
 

13 - 18 

4   Roads & Traffic Matters 
(i). Minutes of Traffic Advisory Group held on the 24th January 2017   

in relation to Traffic Matters in the South Central Area, (report 
attached). 

(ii). Traffic Service Requests, Status Report at 15th January 2017,  
            (report attached). 

 

19 - 42 

5   South Central Area Matters 
(i)  Presentation on Culture Date with Dublin 8.  
(ii)       Presentation on the proposed Part VIII for Newmarket Public 

Realm Improvement Scheme. 
(iii) Report on the Community Grants Scheme 2017, (report attached). 
(iv) Naming and numbering of new Housing Estate and Dwelling, 17 

St. Agnes’ Road, Crumlin, Dublin 12, (report attached). 
(v) Naming and numbering of new Housing Estate, Bluebell Avenue, 

Dublin 12, (report attached). 
(vi) Naming and numbering of new Apartment Block and Housing 

Estate, Longmile Road, Walkinstown, Dublin 12, (report attached). 
(vii) Gully Cleaning Programme Report for the South Central Area, 

(report attached). 
(viii) Area Manager’s Report. 

 
 
 

43 - 68 



 
 

6   Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services 
(i). Public Library Events for February 2017 – South Central Area, 

(report attached). 
(ii). Sport and Recreation Report for February 2017 – South Central 

Area  (report attached). 
 

69 - 78 

7   Planning and Economic Development Matters 
(i). Proposed disposal of laneway abutting 18 Downpatrick Road, 

Crumlin, Dublin 12, (report attached). 
(ii). Proposed disposal of a plot of land to the rear of 29 Upper 

Clanbrassil Street, Dublin 8 to Under the Cosh Ltd., (report 
attached).  

 

79 - 86 

8   Emergency Motions   
 

 

9   Deferred Motions 
483 Councillor Tina MacVeigh deferred from the January Meeting 

This Area Committee supports the occupation of Apollo House by housing 
activists and calls on Dublin City Council management to implement the 
following motion agreed at the city council meeting on 10th November 
2014:  
 
That this Council open an ‘Unused Properties Register’. The owners of 
private properties that have been unused/empty for a period of more than 
six months (as per CSO Census 2011 and other official statistics) will be 
required to register their intention for use with Council. Where these 
properties remain idle for a period exceeding six months of registration 
date or where Council is not satisfied with intended use, by the powers 
granted to it under Section 213 (2) (A) of the Planning and Development 
Act (2000), this Council will immediately requisition these properties for 
immediate use as emergency housing, paying no more than a nominal 
transaction fee to the owner 

 

 

10   February 2017 Motions 
DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 

SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 
15th February 2016 

 
489   Councillor Michael Mullooly 

This Area Committee welcomes the introduction of the Bulky Household 
Waste Collection Service. This service is for items that are too large to be 
collected by a regular waste provider and is an important initiative to 
prevent the illegal dumping or burning of this material.  As the system has 
been successfully launched, this Area Committee recommends that the 
service be reviewed to reduce the number of items that can be collected 
with a new pro-rata charge. When more than five items are collected a 
new charge is levied and this makes the cost prohibitive. This Area 
Committee recommends that the list of items suitable for collection be 
extended and the service target certain areas with free collection days. 
 

490   Councillor Hazel de Nortuin 
To ask the Area Manager to support the redevelopment of Labre Park and 
recognising Traveller Ethnicity. I am asking the Area Manager to allocate 
some of the lands between the canal and Labre Park for the development 
of a horse project. This will facilitate the horses currently in Labre Park and 
critical to Traveller culture to be accommodated during and post 
redevelopment.  

 



 
 

 
491   Councillor Vincent Jackson 

That this Area Committee in view of the pending closure of the Long 
Meadows Pitch and Putt Course, Sarsfield Road, Ballyfermot, due to the 
surrendering of the CE scheme to the Dept of Social Protection and the 
fact I am led to believe that the current sponsors will not seek to renew the 
lease to operate the facility from Dublin City Council, that we do all in our 
power to ensure this wonderful facility remains a valuable community 
resource and we approach active community leaders who may wish to 
continue this fine facility with CE support etc. 

 
492  Councillor Daithí Doolan 

That this Area Committee condemns in the strongest terms the recent 
decision by US President Donald Trump to impose a temporary travel ban 
on people from 7 specific countries and a ban on Syrian refugees 
travelling to the US. This ban is an attack on human rights and 
contravenes international law. The committee urges the Lord Mayor to 
write to the US Embassy highlighting our opposition to this ban. This 
motion will be communicated to the US Embassy. 
 

493   Councillor Michael Mullooly 
That this Area Committee invite the Grand Canal Sub Committee to the 
March meeting to update the members on works and initiatives to improve 
the Grand Canal and its environs. 

 
11   January Questions and Answers   

 
87 - 98 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Peter Finnegan 
Area Manager 





1 
 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 18 JANUARY 2017 

 
 

 
 
1   Minutes of Meeting held on 14th December 2016  

Order: Agreed.    
 

 

2   Questions to the South Central Area Manager 
Replies to Questions and the Area Manager’s report circulated.  
 

 

3   Roads & Traffic Matters 
(i). Minutes of Traffic Advisory Group held on the 20th December 2016   

            in relation to Traffic Matters in the South Central Area.  
(ii). Traffic Service Requests, Status Report at 15th December 2016. 

Order:    (i)    Noted. 
               (ii)   Noted. 
 

 

4   South Central Area Matters 
(i). Report on the 2017 Road Maintenance Works Programme for the 

South Central Area.  
(ii). Housing Allocations Report at January 2017. 
(iii). Gully Cleaning Programme Report for the South Central Area.  
(iv).      Area Manager’s Report. 

Order:   (i)  Noted. 
             (ii)  Noted. 

(iii)  Noted 
(iv)  The following report was given and was noted by the Members: - 

 
Area Manager’s Report 

South Central Area Committee 
Wednesday 18th January 2017 

 
 
DISCRETIONARY FUND MEETING 
A meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday the 31st of January 2017 in Eblana 
House, Marrowbone Lane, to discuss a list of proposed area projects for the 2017 
allocation of the Discretionary Fund. Time to be agreed with the Members.  
 
Community Grant Scheme 2017 
Work has been completed on the Community Grant Scheme and the Informal 
Education Grant Schemes. 
 
 
 

 

Page 1



2 
 

SOUTH WEST INNER CITY AREA OFFICE REPORT 
New Public Park, Cork Street 
A Part VIII Planning Application for a 0.6 hectare neighbourhood park on the site 
of the demolished Chamber Court and Weavers Court flats on Cork Street was 
agreed at the December 2015 City Council meeting. A preferred contractor has 
been selected and it is expected that site works will commence next month. 
 
Dolphins Barn 
A Public Realm Improvement Plan for Dolphins Barn is being prepared at present. 
The cost associated with the plan is provided for in the 2016 Discretionary Fund. 
A very well attended community workshop took place in St. Andrews Community 
Centre on 28th November. Councilors will be informed of a second community 
workshop which is expected to take place next month. 
 
Crane Street/Sugar House Lane 
It is planned to enhance pedestrian access along this important and busy tourist 
route. The works include the widening of the existing footpaths and the narrowing 
of the carriageway. A Part VIII planning application was agreed at November City 
Council meeting with construction likely to take place this summer/autumn. 
  
Francis Street 
A consultant has been appointed to facilitate the preparation of a Part VIII 
planning application for the Francis Street Environmental Improvement Scheme. 
Stakeholder meetings with local residents and businesses are due to take place 
next month. 
 
St. Luke’s Church 
Enabling work commenced in late September last year in relation to the 
conservation and adaptive reuse of St. Luke’s Church. Dublin City Council will, at 
the same time, create a small urban park in the north graveyard (facing St. Luke’s 
Avenue) and carry out improvements to the south graveyard (access via 
Newmarket Square). The tendering process for the park/graveyard works is 
underway and I expect to have a timetable shortly.  
 
Michael Mallin House 
Works to convert 4 bedsits into 2 x 1 bedroomed units are due to commence in 
early January with an expected completion date of March 2017. Similar work is 
ongoing in Basin Street to convert 8 bedsits into 4 x 1 bedroomed units.   
 
Public Light Improvements Thomas Street-James Street 
A programme to install 48 heritage-style lighting columns on Thomas Street and 
James Street has commenced and is expected to be completed in March. The 
programme forms the last part of the Thomas Street and James Street QBC 
Improvement Works.   
 
Shopfront improvement Scheme 2017 
A callout for applications for the Shopfront Improvement Scheme for businesses 
in the main commercial streets of The Liberties will be made by the end of 
January. The 2016 scheme supported 16 projects throughout the area, and it is 
hoped to attract a similar take-up in 2017.  
 
Promoting The Liberties to Small Business 
A series of small business guides and a retail prospectus have been developed to 
highlight the attractiveness of The Liberties as a location for small and medium 
enterprise, niche shops, cafes and restaurants and tourism-focused businesses. 
The guides are hosted on the Business Pages of www.libertiesdublin.ie 
 

Page 2

http://www.libertiesdublin.ie/


3 
 

Tourism Boost for The Liberties 
2016 proved to be a bumper year for visitors to The Liberties, Kilmainham and 
Inchicore and wider  Dublin 8. Many of the city's major attractions are located in 
this area of the city including the Guinness Storehouse, Kilmainham Gaol, IMMA 
and St Patrick's Cathedral. Preliminary figures suggest visitor numbers rose 
across the board last year, with Guinness Storehouse recording 1.6m visits, 
almost 600,000 to St Patrick's and 100,000 to the new Teeling Distillery at 
Newmarket. 
 
2017 will see now attractions and further developments in the area including 
Pearse Lyons Distillery on James Street (opening spring 2017)and a new visitor 
attraction at John Street. A number of applications are live for hotel and 
accommodation developments in the area, while permitted hotels are under 
construction at Mill Street and New Street.  
 
St Patrick's Festival 
The Area Office hopes to offer practical support to a series of events at 
Newmarket on 18th March as part of the St Patrick's Festival. A craft fair, talks 
and entertainment on the square is being planned by Teeling Distillery. In addition 
SCAO will be actively encouraging institutions and businesses in the area to 'go 
green' by floodlighting landmarks. 
 
Liberties/South Inner City Community Update 
Birds of Ireland Presentations 
Eric Dempsey one of Irelands leading ornithologist will deliver a number of 
workshops to local schools and scout troop in the South Central Area on the  25th 
of January 2017. 
 
Community Connect 
The South Central Area community development team will identify projects in the 
area that will benefit from Volunteer Ireland linking business and community 
together to take on enhancement projects locally.  
 
Marrowbone Lane & District Resident Assoc 
After recent environmental improvements to Marrowbone Lane flats.This resident 
association intend to carry on the improvements by involving residents and 
children in a planting scheme for the flats. 
 
Love Yourself 
14th February in St Andrews Community Centre – Working with Sports 
Partnership to encouraging people to love themselves by taking part in Holistic 
Treatments, Marie Keating Foundation and other mind yourself treatments and 
activities. 
 
Ceannt Fort 
Work continuing with Ceannt Fort to celebrate the centenary of their housing 
estate. Playground refurbishment has begun and is expected to be complete in 
the next few weeks. Dublin City Council Architects have surveyed the area and 
made recommendations regarding the retaining walls.  
 
 
Playgrounds in Jim Mitchell Park and Bluebell 
Works to refurbish the playgrounds in Jim Mitchell Park, Inchicore and in Bluebell 
commenced on Monday, 16th January and are due to be completed by the end of 
February/beginning March. 
 
 

Page 3



4 
 

CRUMLIN AREA OFFICE REPORT 
New Children’s Playground – Stannaway Park 
Works to create a new children’s play area in Stannaway Park are due to 
commence at the end of January/beginning February. This small play area will 
cater for young children between 2 and 7 years of age and will be natural in style 
to blend in with the grassland of the existing park.  Play features will be 
constructed of natural materials and will be set into the landscape within gentle 
mounded forms.  Seating will be provided as part of the works. The play area will 
be funded from the South Central Area Discretionary Fund 2016.  
 
Improvement works at Cashel Avenue and Captains Avenue 
Improvement works at Cashel Avenue and Captains Avenue, consisting of new 
parking zones, new footpaths and a plinth wall surrounding the green commenced 
on 16th January and are due to be completed by end February. The works are 
funded from the South Central Area Discretionary Fund 2016.  
 
Brickfield Park 
Works to install all weather pitch in Brickfield Park are progressing well. The 
synthetic carpet and shock pads will be laid this month subject to weather 
conditions whilst it is anticipated that works will be completed in February /March 
again dependent on favourable weather.  
 
Bunting Park 
The boundary hedging surround Bunting Park along Balfe Avenue was removed 
and replaced with new railings in December 2016. The works were funded from 
the South Central Area Discretionary Fund 2016. 
 
Crumlin/Kimmage Community Update 
Residents Groups 
We are supporting the residents of various areas to start/restart 
Residents/Community Groups in order to support areas in environmental 
improvements, deal with issues, support family/youth projects etc across the area. 
 
Blarney Park 
Blarney Park allotment licenses are up for renewal. All license holders have been 
informed and dates for payments are set. Health & Safety issues have been 
identified and are to be addressed with allotment holders and Dublin City Council. 
 
Age Friendly Actions 
St Mary’s Bowling Club, Crumlin and St James Bowling Club, James Street 
received new bowling mats under the SCA Age Friendly budget. 
 
DMAP 
Support offered to DMAP to continue work with people with disabilities in the 
Crumlin Area. 
 
BALLYFERMOT AREA OFFICE REPORT 
 
Ballyfermot Environment Improvement Project 
A Public Consultation meeting regarding the proposed  Ballyfermot Road Public 
Realm Improvement was held on 17th October 2016. The Consultants engaged 
put together their initial thoughts taking into account all that was discussed at the 
Consultation and these were reviewed on 1st December with the South Central 
Area Manager and local officials.  
 
A number of residents were contacted following this meeting and a walk along the 
route took place on 8th December. The views expressed by these residents and at 

Page 4



5 
 

the meeting of 1st December will now be taken into account by the Consultants 
and explored. 
 
It is intended to further progress this matter and to consult with both Dublin City 
Council Internal Stakeholders and to have further public consultation when the 
Consultants have finalised their initial Report.  
 
Ballyfermot/Drimnagh Community Update  
Bluebell Environmental Project  
Bluebell environment group are working with the Council to erect a 
commemorative plaque at the entrance to the area where 16 trees to 
commemorate the executed members of the 1916 Rising were planted in 2016. 
Bluebell bulbs will be planted under the trees to restart the Bluebells for Bluebell 
Project which previously began on this site. It is hoped to secure the funding to 
complete this project in early 2017. 
 
Ballyfermot / Chapelizod 
The Council are working with the Cherry Orchard community to support the 
organising of the  
2017 Summer Fair in Cherry Orchard. Various Dublin City Council sections and 
departments including Parks, Sports and Community Development will be 
engaged to support the project.  
 
Springvale Allotment 
The Council is in the process of renewing the existing allotment licenses. A draw 
will take place for the allotments in the coming weeks 
 
Drimnagh 
The Council is consulting with local Resident groups regarding the location of 
Welcome signs for Drimnagh. The cast iron signs will be erected at the three main 
entrance points to Drimnagh. 
 
Crumlin/ Walkinstown Community Forum 
The City Council will continue to provide ongoing support to the Community 
Forum. Staff from the Ballyfermot office and Eblana House will support the 
committee. 
 
 
 

5   Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services 
(i). Public Library Events for January 2017 – South Central Area. 
(ii). Sport and Recreation Report for January  2017 – South Central 

Area. 
Order:   (i)    Noted. The Councillors commended staff for their work.                
              (ii)   Noted. The Councillors commended staff for their work.               
 

 

6   Planning and Economic Development Matters 
(i). Proposed disposal of a substation site on Curlew Road, Drimnagh, 

Dublin 12 to the ESB. 
(ii). Proposed disposal of laneway abutting 18 Downpatrick Road, 

Crumlin, Dublin 12. 
Order:   (i)    Agreed. Recommend to Council. 
              (ii)   Deferred until the February meeting. 

 

 

7   Emergency Motions 
None submitted 
 

 

Page 5



6 
 

8   January 2017 Motions 
DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 

SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 
18th January 2016 

 
479  Councillor Tina MacVeigh 

Noting: 
- the historic importance of the Iveagh Markets; 
- the lack of community amenities in the Liberties Village; 
- the length of time the Markets have remained undeveloped and the 
contribution this makes to the severe dereliction of the area of special 
character of John Dillon Street and surrounds, this Area Committee 
requires that Dublin City Council should : 
1)  Fulfil its own mission to tackle dereliction and take back responsibility 
for the development of the Iveagh Markets including a consideration of 
acquiring the building if necessary/possible; 
2)  Commit and secure funding to develop the building within a two years 
as a central hub for community, cultural, social enterprise, tourism and 
heritage activities in the Liberties. 
This redevelopment of Iveagh Markets should be addressed urgently as it 
affects the development of the surrounding area and impacts negatively 
on local communities. 
We also agree to forward this motion, if agreed, to the next meeting of 
Dublin City Council for consideration'. 
Order: Agreed without debate and to refer to the City Council    
            Meeting. Report to Councillors. 

 
480   Councillor Daithí Doolan 

This Committee commends the residents of Tyrone Place on the recent 
report into dampness in the flats. That Dublin City Council compiles and 
publishes, within 8 weeks, a report outlining the best option for Tyrone 
Plane. The report will include exploring the options of DCC accessing 
finance to carry out refurbishment of the flats or detenating the flats and 
redeveloping the site.  
Order: Agreed. The members suggested that DCC use    
            fans/dehumidifers to rectify the existing problems. 
 

481  Councillor Greg Kelly 
This Area Committee asks the Council to have the laneway at the rear 
of Balfe Ave, Walkinstown (Entrance opposite the Up’s A Daisy Crèche on 
Somerville Park.) to be concreted. The surface of the lane way is very 
uneven and the residents in the area are quite elderly and I feel this is an 
accident waiting to happen. This laneway is also attracting a lot of 
dumping and if it is concreted also it would make it easier to try and keep 
clean. 
Order: Agreed. 

 
482  Councillor Paul Hand & Councillor Pat Dunne 

That this Area Committee supports the ongoing work of Addiction 
Response Crumlin and commends all the staff there in providing 
necessary services throughout the Dublin 12 area. Furthermore this Area 
Committee supports the continued presence of ARC at their current 
premises on the Crumlin Road and hope that they can secure their long 
term future at this location. To this end, we request that on agreeing 
this Motion this Area Committee write to the following Ministers and 
Government Departments to request a grant so that ARC can purchase 
their current home as outlined in their proposal document which is to 

 

Page 6



7 
 

accompany the letter to the relevant bodies. 
Minister for Justice 
Minister for Social Protection 
Minister for Health 
Minister for Children.  
Probation Service 
TUSLA 
HSE 
Order: Agreed. Agreed to write to Ministers for Finance, Social  
Protection, Health  and  Children, the Probation Service, TUSLA 
and the HSE. 

 
483 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 

This Area Committee supports the occupation of Apollo House by housing 
activists and calls on Dublin City Council management to implement the 
following motion agreed at the city council meeting on 10th November 
2014:  
 
That this Council open an ‘Unused Properties Register’. The owners of 
private properties that have been unused/ empty for a period of more than 
six months (as per CSO Census 2011 and other official statistics) will be 
required to register their intention for use with Council. Where these 
properties remain idle for a period exceeding six months of registration 
date or where Council is not satisfied with intended use, by the powers 
granted to it under Section 213 (2) (A) of the Planning and Development 
Act (2000), this Council will immediately requisition these properties for 
immediate use as emergency housing, paying no more than a nominal 
transaction fee to the owner. 
Order: Defer to the February Meeting. 

 
484   Councillor Daithí Doolan 

That this South Central Area Committee commends those involved in 
taking action to provide essential homeless accommodation in Apollo 
House. We urge DRHE to work with the organisers to ensure this 
accommodation is sustainable and supported. 
Order: Agreed. 

 
485 Councillor Greg Kelly (amended 18/1/17) 

This Area Committee calls on the Area Manager to start the process of 
installing Smart Bins in Dublin South Central. These bins should be the 
same used by Dun Laoghaire, which have proven to be a success. The 
bins should be used in busy retail areas to start, with a plan to install them 
throughout the area. The initial roll out should occur in the South 
Central area. 
Order: Agreed as amended. 

 
 
486 Councillor Paul Hand 

That this Area Committee notes with concern that local drug and alcohol 
projects have not had any funding increases in nearly a decade (in fact 
they have had their funding hacked by nearly 50% in the same period), 
despite the fact that front line services have been seriously stretched in 
the intervening period. To improve social services locally and nationally we 
request that the Minister for Communities and the National Drugs Strategy 
increase funding by at least 10% to all locally funded projects through the 
HSE and to all Regional and Local Drugs and Alcohol Task Forces 
nationally by at least the same amount. To this end we request the Area 

Page 7



8 
 

Manager write to the Minister with the contents of this motion. 
Order: Agreed. Agreed to write to the Minister for Communities and  
            the National Drugs Strategy. 
 

487  Councillor Daithí Doolan 
This Area Committee strongly condemns the recent attack on building 
workers in Cherry Orchard and we urge the Gardaí and others to work 
with Cooperative Housing Ireland to ensure adequate protection is 
provided by Gardaí for the duration of the construction of the 72 social 
units of housing. 
Order: Agreed. 

 
488 Councillor Greg Kelly 

This Area Committee calls for the inspection of the heating system in 
Canal View Apartments, Bluebell, Dublin 12. The heating system keeps 
failing for a number of tenants and some have waited up to 2 weeks over 
Christmas to get them fixed. If there is a fail found in the system DCC 
should do what it can to get it repaired as a matter of urgency. 
Order: Agreed. 

 
9   December Questions and Answers 

Listed    
 

 

 
Councillor Paul Hand 
Chairperson 
Wednesday, 18 January 2017 
 
 
 
Attendance: 
 
Members: Members: Members: 
Michael Mullooly Hazel De Nortuin Vincent Jackson 
Greg Kelly Ray McHugh Rebecca Moynihan 
Criona Ni Dhalaigh Paul Hand Daithi De Roiste 
Pat Dunne Daithi Doolan  
 
Apologies:  
Tina McVeigh 
 
 
Officers   
Peter Finnegan, Area Manager,   
Bruce Phillips, Senior Executive Officer,  
Kay Noonan Cork, Area Housing Manager,  
John Behan, Administrative Officer,  
Pat Teehan Community & Social Development Officer,  
Miriam Flynn, Asst. Community Development Officer,  
David Healy, Administrative Officer,  
 
David O’Donovan, Community & Social Development 
Officer,  
Adrian Dowling, Assistant Engineer, Traffic Management 
& Control; 
Liam O’Connor, Assistant Staff Officer,  
Karen Clarke, Staff Officer,  

  

Page 8



9 
 

Cora Roche, Assistant Staff Officer,  
Cathriona Woulfe, Senior Staff Officer,  
 
   
   
 

Page 9





To the Chairperson and         
Members of the South Central Area Committee           

 

Re: Site for the Development of Public Housing at Bonham/Island Street. 

The site of the former Bridgefoot Flats complex (now demolished) has been vacant and 

mainly derelict now for a significant number of years. Under the previous Dublin City 

Development Plan 2011 – 2017 this particular area was zoned for residential and 

community use.  

However under the current Dublin City Development Plan 2016-2022 the area has been 

zoned for open space/park/recreation.  

The zoning for site currently grassed at Bonham St./Island St. has not been changed.  

It is now proposed to develop the site at Bonham St./Island St. adjacent to the existing 

private apartment complex for much needed public housing and to hand over the site at 

Bridgefoot Street to the Parks Department to develop a Park and allotments in consultation 

with the Local Community.  

Therefore we are seeking approval of the South Central Area Committee to progress this 

integrated proposal  

a) Develop the grassed area on Island St./Bonham St. as quality apartment for public 

housing. Consideration will be given to some local transfer list applicants for re-

housing into these new apartments when constructed. 

b) Develop the existing vacant site of the former Bridgefoot Street flats complex for a 

park/open space and allotments.  

If approved we would intend to immediately move towards a Part 8 planning proposal for 

the Bonham St./Island St. site including local consultation etc. and request the Parks 

Department to move towards the development of a plan for the other larger site again with 

full local consultation.  

Brendan Kenny 

Assistant Chief Executive 

8th February 2017   

Page 11





DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

15th February 2017 
 
 

Q1 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager to arrange for an inspection of (details supplied) with a 
view to having this property insulated. 

 
Q2 Councillor Ray McHugh 

To ask the Area Manager to arrange for an area cleanup of (details supplied) and 
inspect the Community area with a view to upgrading and painting. 

  
Q3 Councillor Ray McHugh 

To ask the Area Manager to review the parking of cars at (details supplied) during 
school times, some of the parking is blocking the view and causing a danger. 
 

Q4 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager, as to when he feels (details supplied) will have the front 
door replaced. 
 

Q5 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager to confirm that the trees that were promised last year at 
(details supplied) will be planted within the next few weeks as promised.  

 
Q6 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

To ask the Area Manager to install dog dirt bin along New Ireland Road.  
 
Q7 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

To ask the Area Manager about the constituent concerned (details supplied). 
 

Q8 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q9 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 
To ask the Area Manager for an update on the parking issues on Kilmainham Lane.  
 

Q10 Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh 
To ask the Area Manager have the Council now got a full quota of Public Domain 
Staff working in Dublin South Central and if not when will this be done. 
 

Q11 Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh 
To ask the Area Manager to update me on (details supplied) stating when the public 
consultation will start. 
 

Q12 Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh 
To ask the Area Manager to update me on (details supplied). 

 
Q13 Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh 

To ask the Area Manager if funding can be made available to replace/repair the 
surface in the front block in Basin St as it is in an awful condition 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



Q14 Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh 
To ask the Area Manager if the CCTV in Basin Street is working and of a good 
enough quality to be used in evidence and if not could funding be found to improve 
the system. 
 

Q15 Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh 
To ask the Area Manager to investigate (details supplied).  

   
Q16 Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q17 Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q18 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
  
Q19 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
  
Q20 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
  
Q21 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
  
Q22 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
  
Q23 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
  
Q24 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
  
Q25 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
  
Q26 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
  
Q27 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
  
Q28 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager if Dublin City Council  could please give me a full report on 
(details supplied). 

 
Q29 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager if Dublin City Council could please give me an update on 
the housing application of (details supplied). 

 
Q30 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager if the following repairs be carried out (details supplied). 
  

Page 14



Q31 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager if I could be given a full report on the serious dampness 
situation at (details supplied). 

 
Q32 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager if I could be given a full report on the housing situation of 
(details supplied).  

 
Q33 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager if I could be given a full report on the housing situation of 
(details supplied).  

 
Q34 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager if I could be given a full report on the housing situation of 
(details supplied).  

 
Q35 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager if Dublin City Council Parks Dept, could ask South Dublin 
Co Council Parks Dept to cut the weeks etc overgrowing into the grounds of 
Ballyfermot Sports Complex, Gurteen Road, Ballyfermot, Dublin 10. This premises in 
located on the boundary of the City and the County. For the past few years South 
Dublin Co Council, whilst keeping the Gaels Park very well, never cut back these 
weeds which present a danger to children playing in the grounds of the Sports 
Complex. 
 

Q36 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager if Dublin City Council at (details Supplied). 

 
Q37 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager for a list of all emergency accommodation units located 
within the South Central Area Committee area that receive financial support of Dublin 
City Council and the numbers these units can provide. 
 

Q38 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager to outline (details supplied) 

 
Q39 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

To ask the Area Manager to outline (details supplied). 
 
Q40 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

To ask the Area Manager to outline (details supplied). 
 
Q41 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

To ask the Area Manager to confirm (details supplied). 
 
Q42 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q43 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Q44 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
 

Page 15



Q45 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
To ask the Area Manager to give an update on (details supplied) 

 
Q46 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 
Q47 Councillor Daithí Doolan 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q48 Councillor Michael Mullooly 
To ask the Area Manager (in light of recent speculation in the media) if it is intended 
to locate a Drug Injection Centre in the Inner City Part of the South Central area and 
if the local authority have been consulted either in respect of the suitability of the 
location or in respect of the safety health and welfare concerns about locating such a 
facility in the area where there are creches, schools communities of older people and 
services for vulnerable people. 
 

Q49 Councillor Michael Mullooly 
To ask the Area Manager when it is proposed to finish the pruning and cutting back 
of trees at South Circular Road, Kilmainham. 
 

Q50 Councillor Michael Mullooly 
To ask the Area Manager when it is proposed to finish the works to the footpaths at 
Derry Drive, Crumlin. 
 

Q51 Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh 
To ask the Area Manager to assist (details supplied). 

  
Q52 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask our Maintenance Section to immediately repair or replace 
the ceilings in this house also repair or insulate the walls and replace the sink unit 
(details supplied)? 

 
Q53 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager arrange to have the improvement works on the Grotto site in 
Maryland in Dublin 8? 
 

Q54 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager arrange with the residents of (details supplied) to have 
rectifying work done on the dishing and Brick Pillar and gate? Footpath replacement 
work was carried out at this location last summer by Richard Nolan contractions and 
in carrying out this work caused the issues referred to in this question. 

 
Q55 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask our Road Maintenance Section to repair a dangerous 
pothole in the roadway adjacent to (details supplied)? 

 
Q56 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance Section to inspect our tenants 
house (details supplied) with a view to declaring this house to be un-inhabitable due 
to the dampness throughout and black mould and silver fish in the walls and ceiling? 

 
Q57 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  
 

Page 16



Q58 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager if Mayfield House, Chapelizod was removed from the ACA 
area as I have been informed it was originally in it, additionally can Mayfield House 
be added to the list of protected structures, if it is not already on it? 

 
Q59 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  
 
Q60 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  
 
Q61 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  
 
Q62 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager if any action is been taken against the owners of 
Riversdale Industrial Estate, Bluebell Avenue, Bluebell in light of their constant illegal 
dumping at this location 

 
Q63 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q64 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q65 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q66 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Q67 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

 
Q68 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager for a full report on the proposed redevelopment of 
Jamestown Court flat complex, which is to be developed by Alone.  I believe that it is 
planned to be a four block complex but no formal presentation has taken place 
for councillors yet, to the best of my knowledge.   

 
Q69 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 

To ask the Area Manager what is happening to address the dumping and burning in 
Labre Park? This has been ongoing for a couple of years now with no evidence of it 
been addressed with the entire residents been held to ransom because of the actions 
of one or two. It is my belief that individuals causing this have been reported to 
Dublin City Council. 

 
Q70 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 

To ask the Area Manager why are Dublin City Council not clearing out the mountains 
of rubbish and removing the fire hazards from Labre Park?  If this was any other area 
the rubbish would be removed. Why is it not in Labre? 

 
Q71 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 

To ask the Area Manager to confirm if the land for the Horse Power project has been 
agreed?  Its the four Acres In Cherry orchard.  

Page 17



 
Q72 Councillor Hazel de Nortúin 

To ask the Area Manager to get a recurring serious sewerage problem sorted (details 
supplied), on her road. It affects her particularly as when the blockage happens her 
garden and shed at the back of the house flood with sewerage. It affects other 
residents in the area as well. My understanding of the problem is that there is a very 
badly placed junction point / sewer which blocks regularly. This junction is in the 
garden of another house which is owned by the Council. This problem has been 
ongoing for years. When I was there the Council workers were on the road working 
on clearing the sewer but there is need for the cause of the problem to be sorted by 
remedial work being carried out on the system. Can this be looked into? 
 

Q73 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask the Area Manager whether there have been any further developments on the 
Kilmainham Mill since the last Area Committee meeting. 

 
Q74 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 

To ask the Area Manager to ask our Environmental Unit to prepare a schedule for 
regular review of James Terrace in Dolphins Barn where there are daily instances of 
illegal dumping. 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 18



SthCntrlFeb17AreaAgenda

South Central Feb 

Area Agenda 15/02/17 

(TAG Date: 24/01/17)

Item Request Ref Road Post-

code

Topic Request Description Request 

by

TAG Result TAG Comments Sec Date Rec'd

1 Parking 

Prohibitions

33624 CASHEL 

AVENUE (SC-

EA)

D12 Disabled 

Parking 

Bay 

(Residential

)

outside No. 112. resident Recommended Disabled Parking Bay recommended south-west side, from the common boundary 

of No.112/No.114 Cashel Avenue, extending North West for a distance of 6 

metres.

0 07/09/2016

2 Traffic 

Conditions

29315 CRUMLIN 

ROAD (SC-EA)

D12 Yellow Box at the junction of 

Crumlin Road with 

Rafters Road.

cllr 

McHugh

Recommended Install a rectangular yellow box, RRM 020, at a size of 10 metres by 6 metres to 

stretch across the entire carriageway on the both sides of Crumlin Road at the 

junction of Rafter's Road. 

0 17/02/2016

3 Parking 

Prohibitions

35772 KYLEMORE 

ROAD (SC-EA)

D10 Bus Cage 

Marking

at Dublin Bus Stop No. 

2200.

cllr Hand Not 

Recommended

A bus cage has recently been installed in this location. No further action required. 0 09/01/2017

4 Parking 

Conditions

31535 NEW STREET 

SOUTH (SC-

EA)

D8 Yellow Box at the vehicular 

entrance to Cathedral 

Court / Fumbally 

Square.

resident Recommended Install a square yellow box, RRM 020, at a size of 8 metres by 8 metres to stretch 

across the entire northbound carriageway of New Street South. This yellow box 

should stretch from a point 10 metres north of LS 8 in a northerly direction to a 

point 18 metres north of LS 8

0 24/05/2016

5 Traffic Signs 35509 PETRIE ROAD 

(SC-EA)

D8 School 

Ahead Sign

for Scoil Treasa Naofa. school Recommended Install a School Ahead Sign (W141) on the East side of Petrie Road at a point 2 

metres North of Lamp Standard number 3.

Install a School Ahead Sign (W141) on the West side of Petrie Road at a point 6 

metres South of Lamp Standard number 2.

0 06/12/2016

6 Pedestrian 

Facilities

35512 PETRIE ROAD 

(SC-EA)

D8 Pedestrian 

Crossing

at Petrie Road / 

O'Donovan Road. 

school Not 

Recommended

It is not recommended to install a pedestrian crossing on this road as it does not 

meet the relevant criteria. Critical factors such as Traffic and pedestrian volumes, 

accident records, road width and difficulty of crossing are all deemed to be at a 

level that falls far short of that to require a signalised pedestrian crossing.

0 06/12/2016

7 Parking 

Prohibitions

29819 REHOBOTH 

PLACE (SC-

EA)

D8 Disabled 

Parking 

Bay 

(Residential

)

outside No. 23. resident Recommended Disabled Parking Bay to be installed from the point in line with the common 

boundary of 22/23 Rehoboth Place east for a distance of 6 metres

0 18/02/2016

8 Traffic 

Conditions

35725 SAINT 

JAMES'S 

TERRACE (SC-

EA)

D8 Speed 

Ramps

on the road cllr 

Moynihan

Not 

Recommended

It is not recommended to install ramps on St James’s Terrace. The road is both 

lightly trafficked with on street parking which acts as a natural traffic calming 

measure. Moreover, St James’s Terrace falls far short of the 200 metre minimum 

length requirement for the introduction of traffic calming measure such as ramps. 

The longest straight distance, i.e. from the gable end of No.14 St James’s Terrace 

to the junction of the South Circular Road is approx. 120 metres and therefore 

ramps are not recommended.

1 14/12/2016

9 Parking 

Prohibitions

35722 SOUTH 

CIRCULAR 

ROAD (SC-EA)

D8 Loading 

Bay

outside 

property No.343

cllr 

Moynihan

Not 

Recommended

It is not recommended to install a loading bay for deliveries outside of 343 SCR, 

Rialto Dublin 8. Whilst it is acknowledged there is a requirement to assist local 

businesses thrive and it is duly noted that the location immediately outside the local 

butcher, Shazly and Sons, is currently occupied with an unregulated parking zone. 

However, a loading pay is not recommended in this location as one already exists 

across the road.

The existing bay is quite a large one (approx 12 metres long) and is within 15 

metres of the butchers.

As per the Roads Traffic Regulations 1997, motorists occupying the bay across the 

road may do so legally for a maximum period of 30 minutes. This facility is deemed 

adequate for the number of businesses in the area concerned.

0 14/12/2016

Page 1

P
age 19



SthCntrlFeb17AreaAgenda

10 Parking 

Prohibitions

35736 SUNDRIVE 

ROAD (SC-EA)

D12 Parking 

Prohibition

at Loretto School Councillor 

Tina 

McVeigh

Not 

Recommended

Safety Barriers are not provided on footpaths as a measure to prevent parking as it 

is illegal to park on a footpath. Illegal parking should be reported to the Gardai or 

Dublin Street Parking Services Ph. 01 6022500 or to the Gardaí as they occur.

A safety barrier is not recommended as it would not conform to the DMURS Urban 

Roads & Streets design manual objectives regarding Pedestrian Perspective 

(Section 2.1.2.Connectivity).

Safety barriers are deemed to be counterproductive for the following reasons:

It may increase vehicle speeds & aggressive behaviour.

It may create a false sense of safety for both drivers and pedestrians (rails will only 

stop vehicles travelling at low speeds). It may block visibility between drivers and 

children. It can result in pedestrians being trapped on the outside of the safety 

barrier. It significantly reduces the width of footpaths. It creates a collision hazard 

for cyclists.

Safety barriers have been used in the past outside schools to prevent children from 

running out a school gate and straight onto the road. In this instance the access 

points along Sundrive road are vehicular accesses and not pedestrian ones. The 

erection of such barriers would deem these access points useless as vehicles 

would no longer be able to pass.

0 14/12/2016

Page 2

P
age 20



 

Traffic Service Requests,  

Status Report at 15th January, 2017 

South Central Area Committee Meeting, Date: 15th February, 2017. 
                            Please note that to ensure continued efficient operation of the Sharepoint database system it has become necessary to archive  
                                         all completed items up to and including 31/12/15. Therefore these items are not reflected in the Status Report. 

  Total TAG Requests received (from 1st Jan 2016  to 15th Jan 2017) 270 

Total TAG Requests Completed (from 1st Jan 2016 to 15th Jan 2017) 119 

  
No. of TAG Requests received since previous report (December 2016) 6 

Total TAG Requests currently open on Sharepoint 266 

Breakdown of TAG Requests currently open on Sharepoint 
 Stage 1 12 

Stage 2 160 
Stage 3 1 

Stage 4 71 

Stage 5 22 
 
Non-TAG Service Request Statistics 

 Total non-TAG Requests received since 2016 761 

           …. of which Requests completed 563 
Requests currently open on Sharepoint received since 01/01/2013 274 

 

 

 

P
age 21



 

 

  
 

 

Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

1 35198 BASIN STREET UPPER  D8 
Disabled Parking Bay 
(General) 

outside the Educate Together 
National School 22/11/2016 Stage 1 

2 35320 CURLEW ROAD  D12 Double Yellow Lines 
at entrance/exit of Health Centre 
  29/11/2016 Stage 1 

3 35352 KIMMAGE ROAD LWR  D6W Left Turn Filter Light left turn onto Ravensdale Park 29/11/2016 Stage 1 

4 35529 KYLEMORE ROAD  D10 Yield Sign on the on ramp from Kylemore Road 13/12/2016 Stage 1 

5 35250 LA TOUCHE ROAD  D10 Parking Prohibition 
around LUAS station (people parking 
all day at shops to get on Luas) 24/11/2016 Stage 1 

6 35290 LEIGHLIN ROAD  D12 Speed Ramps (Rescind) 
from outside 145, due to car 
being damaged. 29/11/2016 Stage 1 

7 35183 MALPAS STREET  D8 Right Turn Filter Light 
from Malpas Street onto Clanbrassil 
St Lwr 18/11/2016 Stage 1 

8 35307 O'DONOGHUE STREET  D8 Yellow Box at junction with Ring Street 28/11/2016 Stage 1 

9 35403 PARNELL ROAD  D8 Right Turn Filter Light 
Right-turn filter right from Parnell 
Road to Harolds Cross Rd 08/12/2016 Stage 1 

10 35712 RAYMOND STREET  D8 Engineer Query 
requests review of one-way systems 
in Tenters area (too few to exit) 15/12/2016 Stage 1 

P
age 22



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

11 35706 WASHINGTON STREET  D8 Yellow Box 
yellow box (or traffic lights) to help 
traffic exit Washington St. 15/12/2016 Stage 1 

12 35623 WEAVERS SQUARE  D8 Yellow Box 
at the entrance to The Mill 
Apartments 15/12/2016 Stage 1 

13 30103 ALMEIDA AVE  D8 Speed Ramps 
at each end of the laneway behind 
Lorne Terrace/Almeida Avenue 16/03/2016 Stage 2 

14 30819 BALLYFERMOT ROAD  D10 Bus Stop Approvals 
Bus stop to be reinstated outside 
Cherry Orchard Hospital   15/04/2016 Stage 2 

15 33533 BASIN STREET UPPER  D8 Double Yellow Lines 
opposite the entrance to the Haven 
Adult Education Centre. 31/08/2016 Stage 2 

16 30820 BIGGER ROAD  D12 Stop Sign to replace yield signs  08/04/2016 Stage 2 

17 20749 BLARNEY PARK  D12 Speed Ramps 

 at dangerous bend  outside No's  75 
to 82 . 
  13/10/2015 Stage 2 

18 16301 BULFIN ROAD  D8 Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of South Circular Rd.  22/01/2015 Stage 2 

19 19842 BUNTING ROAD  D11 Yellow Box outside AW Carpets shop (No.148) 26/08/2015 Stage 2 

20 18987 CAPTAINS ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 

pedestrian lights and slow down 
signs for junction of Captains Road / 
Stannaway Rd 02/07/2015 Stage 2 

21 33624 CASHEL AVE  D12 
Disabled Parking Bay 
(Residential) outside No. 112. 07/09/2016 Stage 2 

22 20202 CHERRY ORCHARD AVE  D10 Traffic Calming 

in the general Cherry Orchard Area. 
(A number of roads include the 
Cherry Orchard area). 16/09/2015 Stage 2 

P
age 23



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

23 20327 CHERRY ORCHARD AVE  D10 Bus Cage Marking (Rescind) 

to move bus stop into middle of 
double yellow lines and bus cage on 
both sides of road 
  21/09/2015 Stage 2 

24 27664 CHERRY ORCHARD AVE  D10 Pedestrian Crossing 
at Tommy's Shop on the corner of 
Croftwood Park. 18/11/2015 Stage 2 

25 27667 CHERRY ORCHARD AVE  D10 Pedestrian Crossing 
at junction of Blackditch Rd and 
Cherry Orchard Ave. 18/11/2015 Stage 2 

26 28279 CHERRY ORCHARD AVE  D10 Pedestrian Crossing outside St Ultan's School. 09/12/2015 Stage 2 

27 19206 CLANBRASSIL ST LWR        D8 Cycle Track 

Mandatory Cycle Lane inbound and 
outbound from 07.00 to 22.00 
hours.   10/07/2015 Stage 2 

28 27675 CLIFDEN DRIVE  D10 Pedestrian Barrier 
at the junction of Clifden Road, 
Clifden Drive, Cherry Orchard Drive. 18/11/2015 Stage 2 

29 27676 CLIFDEN ROAD  D10 Traffic Calming 
at the junction of Clifden Road and 
Blackditch Road. 18/11/2015 Stage 2 

30 28871 CLOGHER ROAD  D12 Parking Prohibition 
Restrict parking on Clogher Rd, o/s 
St. Kevin's College. 15/01/2016 Stage 2 

31 29296 CLOGHER ROAD  D12 Road Markings 
at entrance and exit of St. Kevins 
College  29/01/2016 Stage 2 

32 33667 CLOGHER ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction of Parnell Road and 
Donore Avenue.  08/09/2016 Stage 2 

33 27661 CLOVERHILL ROAD  D10 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction of Cloverhill Road 
and Le Fanu Drive. 18/11/2015 Stage 2 

34 27662 CLOVERHILL ROAD  D10 Traffic Lights 
at the junction of Cloverhill Road 
and Le Fanu Drive. 18/11/2015 Stage 2 

P
age 24



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

35 29754 COLEPARK DRIVE  D10 Stop Sign 

...or stop line for T junction of 
Colepark Drive with Ballyfermot 
Road 15/02/2016 Stage 2 

36 31551 CON COLBERT ROAD  D8 School Ahead Sign 

School Ahead or School Crossing 
sign requested at junction for 
Ballyfermot 
  25/05/2016 Stage 2 

37 27993 CREMONA ROAD  D10 Speed Ramps on the road.  19/11/2015 Stage 2 

38 35634 CROMWELLSFORT RD  D12 Double Yellow Lines Outside the Maxol Service Station 19/12/2016 Stage 2 

39 29315 CRUMLIN ROAD  D12 Yellow Box at the junction with Rafters Rd 17/02/2016 Stage 2 

40 34408 CRUMLIN ROAD  D12 Stop Sign 

at entrance to car park in Crumlin 
village beside Lloyds pharmacy. 11/10/2016 Stage 2 

41 7464 DOLPHIN ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
At the junction of Herberton Road 
and Dolphin Rd.                28/05/2013 Stage 2 

42 9960 DOLPHIN ROAD  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 
At the junction of Herberton Road 
and Dolphin Road.  11/12/2013 Stage 2 

43 12388 DOLPHIN ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing At the junction of Herberton Road. 12/05/2014 Stage 2 

44 15760 DOLPHIN ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Herberton Road. 10/12/2014 Stage 2 

45 15816 DOLPHIN ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 

at the junction of Dolphin’s Barn 
and Parnell Road, to cross the 
bridge. 02/12/2014 Stage 2 

46 19139 DOLPHIN ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Herberton Road.  06/07/2015 Stage 2 

47 28792 DOLPHIN ROAD  D8 Double Yellow Lines 
at both ends of the green and along 
canal. 20/01/2016 Stage 2 

P
age 25



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

48 20464 DOLPHINS BARN  D8 Double Yellow Lines 
at 17 terminus stops 1367 and 
1380 on both sides of Bus Bays. 29/09/2015 Stage 2 

49 15817 DONORE AVE  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction of Parnell Road, to 
cross the bridge. 02/12/2014 Stage 2 

50 29412 DONORE AVE  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 

at Sally’s Bridge at the junction of 
Donore Avenue, Parnell Road, 
Clogher Road.  11/01/2016 Stage 2 

51 33056 DONORE ROAD  D8 
Disabled Parking Bay (Rescind 
Residential) outside No. 13. 02/08/2016 Stage 2 

52 33076 DONORE ROAD  D8 
Disabled Parking Bay (Rescind 
Residential) Outside No. 12.  02/08/2016 Stage 2 

53 30563 DRIMNAGH ROAD  D12 3.5 Tonne Limit 
on the laneway to the rear of Nos. 
121-171, Drimnagh Road 04/04/2016 Stage 2 

54 34827 DRIMNAGH ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing at the new Costa/Centra/Boots.  07/11/2016 Stage 2 

55 20006 DRUMFINN ROAD  D10 Yellow Box 
 Request for a bus parking bay 
outside No.27  07/09/2015 Stage 2 

56 21216 DRUMFINN ROAD  D10 School Warden Crossing Box 

at School Warden crossing site for 
Mary Queen of Angels Primary 
School. 30/10/2015 Stage 2 

57 20953 ERRIGAL ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction with Drimnagh road, 
outside the Ronald McDonald House  21/10/2015 Stage 2 

58 13907 FRANCIS STREET  D8 Cycle Track 

Two-way cycle lane or lanes on both 
sides of the street 
  27/08/2014 Stage 2 

59 20725 GRANGE ROAD  D6 Bus Cage Marking at DB stop No.1328. 12/10/2015 Stage 2 

60 20726 GRANGE ROAD  D6 Double Yellow Lines at DB bus stop No. 1328 12/10/2015 Stage 2 

61 21048 GRANITE TERRACE  D8 Traffic Calming on the road.  08/09/2015 Stage 2 

P
age 26



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

62 33508 GURTEEN AVE  D10 Traffic Calming 
request for additional traffic 
calming measures.  30/08/2016 Stage 2 

63 33649 GURTEEN AVE  D10 Traffic Calming Extra traffic calming measures 07/09/2016 Stage 2 

64 34080 GURTEEN AVE  D10 Speed Ramps extra ramps on the road 21/09/2016 Stage 2 

65 34082 GURTEEN AVE  D10 Speed Ramps extra ramp on the road 21/09/2016 Stage 2 

66 34272 GURTEEN AVE  D10 Children Crossing Sign on the road.  30/08/2016 Stage 2 

67 29455 GURTEEN PARK  D10 Speed Ramps on the road 08/02/2016 Stage 2 

68 31167 HANBURY LANE  D2 
Disabled Parking Bay 
(General) 

in the vicinity of Thomas Court 
Primary Care Centre.  05/05/2016 Stage 2 

69 15815 HERBERTON ROAD  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 
At the junction of Dolphin Road, to 
cross the bridge. 02/12/2014 Stage 2 

70 16389 HERBERTON ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Dolphin Road.  02/02/2015 Stage 2 

71 20625 HERBERTON ROAD  D8 Traffic Calming 
on the road between Rialto 
roundabout and Herberton Bridge. 21/10/2015 Stage 2 

72 18938 HIGH STREET  D8 Yellow Box at junction of Bridge Street inbound 29/06/2015 Stage 2 

73 30561 HUBAND ROAD  D12 
Disabled Parking Bay (Rescind 
Residential) Outside No. 29. 04/04/2016 Stage 2 

74 21017 INCHICORE SQUARE STH  D8 3 Tonne Limit on the road. 21/10/2015 Stage 2 

75 21016 INCHICORE TERRACE STH  D8 Traffic Calming on the road. 21/10/2015 Stage 2 

76 21026 INCHICORE TERRACE STH  D8 3.5 Tonne Limit on the road.  08/09/2015 Stage 2 

77 30261 INNISMORE  D12 Traffic Calming 
in the estate, particularly at sharp 
bend. 11/03/2016 Stage 2 

P
age 27



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

78 20551 ISLAND STREET  D8 
Pay & Display & Permit 
Parking (Rescind) 

Double Yellow Lines to replace 
Pay & Display outside the 
emergency fire access to the Viking 
Harbour apartment complex 02/10/2015 Stage 2 

79 31399 ISLAND STREET  D8 Yellow Box 
 at the exit of warehouse 14 island 
street 18/05/2016 Stage 2 

80 9452 JAMES'S STREET  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 

Wrap-around crossing for junction 
with Bow Lane West, Steeven's 
Lane. 12/11/2013 Stage 2 

81 29263 JOHN MCCORMACK AVE  D12 Speed Ramps 
Request speed ramps on above 
roads. 03/02/2016 Stage 2 

82 21102 KEEPER ROAD  D12 Double Yellow Lines 

on the laneway from Keeper Road 
up to the entrance to Drimnagh 
Boxing Club.  27/10/2015 Stage 2 

83 31262 KEEPER ROAD  D12 Bus Stop Marking at Dublin Bus Stop No. 1434. 06/05/2016 Stage 2 

84 35014 KEEPER ROAD  D12 Repainting of line markings 
Bus stop markings directly opposite 
140 Keeper Road 11/11/2016 Stage 2 

85 33374 KILDARE ROAD  D12 Traffic Lights at the junction of Clonard Road.  24/08/2016 Stage 2 

86 34641 KILDARE ROAD  D12 
Disabled Parking Bay 
(Residential) outside No. 32. 25/10/2016 Stage 2 

87 29742 KILWORTH ROAD  D12 Traffic Calming 

additional Traffic Calming Measures 
/ Roundabout at junction of 
Kilworth Road and Cooley Road.  17/02/2016 Stage 2 

88 34815 KILWORTH ROAD  D12 Roundabout at junction with Cooley Rd 02/11/2016 Stage 2 

89 19205 KIMMAGE ROAD LWR  D6W Cycle Track 

Mandatory Cycle Lane inbound and 
outbound from 07.00 to 22.00 
hours. 10/07/2015 Stage 2 

P
age 28



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

90 29206 KIMMAGE ROAD LWR  D12 Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Ravensdale Park.  01/02/2016 Stage 2 

91 34266 KIMMAGE ROAD LWR  D12 Right Turn Filter Light 
from Kimmage Road Lower onto 
Ravensdale Park.  04/10/2016 Stage 2 

92 35351 KIMMAGE ROAD LWR  D12 Pedestrian Crossing @ junction with Ravensdale Park 29/11/2016 Stage 2 

93 12252 KIMMAGE ROAD WEST  D12 Pedestrian Phase 
On the traffic lights at the junction 
of Shelton Drive. 12/05/2014 Stage 2 

94 17817 KIMMAGE ROAD WEST  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction of Lorcan O'Toole 
Park and Shelton Grove. 23/04/2015 Stage 2 

95 20623 KIMMAGE ROAD WEST  D6W Pedestrian Crossing 

on Kimmage Cross Roads at junction 
of Kimmage Road West and 
Terenure Road. 21/10/2015 Stage 2 

96 21078 KIMMAGE ROAD WEST  D6W Pedestrian Crossing 
at slip road onto Kimmage Road 
West 28/10/2015 Stage 2 

97 28287 KYLEMORE ROAD  D12 Yellow Box at the junction of Bluebell Avenue.  02/12/2015 Stage 2 

98 28460 KYLEMORE ROAD  D12 Yellow Box at the junction of Bluebell Avenue. 09/12/2015 Stage 2 

99 29748 KYLEMORE ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Long Mile Road.  17/02/2016 Stage 2 

100 30229 KYLEMORE ROAD  D10 Yellow Box 
at the entry/exits to the service 
roads in Ballyfermot see map  16/03/2016 Stage 2 

101 30593 KYLEMORE ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing at the junction of Naas Road.  17/02/2016 Stage 2 

102 27776 LE FANU ROAD  D10 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction of Kylemore Road at 
Kylemore College. 10/11/2015 Stage 2 

103 34826 LE FANU ROAD  D10 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction of Kylemore Road at 
Kylemore College. 07/11/2016 Stage 2 

104 20873 LISLE ROAD  D12 Yield Sign (Rescind) Replace YIELD sign with a STOP sign. 19/10/2015 Stage 2 

P
age 29



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

105 19403 MALPAS STREET  D8 Yellow Box outside Firstop 28/07/2015 Stage 2 

106 16930 MARTIN'S ROW  D20 Pedestrian Crossing 

for pedestrian entrance to St. 
Patrick's National School (Appeal of 
SR 15055). 24/02/2015 Stage 2 

107 30394 MARTIN'S ROW  D20 Traffic Calming on Knockmaroon Hill, Chapelizod 21/03/2016 Stage 2 

108 20927 MOLYNEUX YARD  D8 Parking Prohibition 
along the football pitch side of the 
road.  20/10/2015 Stage 2 

109 20032 MOURNE ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing on the road. 08/09/2015 Stage 2 

110 12589 NAAS ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
on the east side of the junction of 
Walkinstown Avenue  26/05/2014 Stage 2 

111 29249 NEAGH ROAD  D6 Intelligent Traffic Signals 
adjacent to Neagh Road Park 
playground. 02/02/2016 Stage 2 

112 30105 ORANMORE ROAD  D10 Traffic Calming at the junction with Blackditch Road 16/03/2016 Stage 2 

113 27824 PARK WEST AVE  D12 Traffic Island 

at the roundabout, towards the 
Nangor Road, on the hotel side of 
the road. 12/11/2015 Stage 2 

114 35376 PARK WEST ROAD  D10 Pedestrian Crossing near junction w/ Lavery Ave. 07/12/2016 Stage 2 

115 7126 PARNELL ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing On all sides of the junction.  10/05/2013 Stage 2 

116 19820 PARNELL ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing at junction with Clogher Road 25/08/2015 Stage 2 

117 33355 PARNELL ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction of Clogher Road and 
Donore Avenue.  29/07/2016 Stage 2 

118 20316 PATRICK STREET  D8 Stop Sign 
To replace the YIELD sign at above 
junction 22/09/2015 Stage 2 

119 28679 PIMLICO  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 
Crossing from Pimlico Newsagents 
to The Coombe.  04/01/2016 Stage 2 

120 31978 PIMLICO  D8 3 Tonne Limit on the street 14/06/2016 Stage 2 

P
age 30



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

121 28401 RAVENSDALE PARK  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction of Kimmage Road 
Lower.  07/12/2015 Stage 2 

122 20619 
RIALTO COTTAGES-SECOND 
AVE  D8 Traffic Calming 

Avenue Nos. 12-29, just off James's 
Walk. 07/10/2015 Stage 2 

123 28134 
RIALTO COTTAGES-SECOND 
AVE  D8 Traffic Calming 

Avenue Nos. 12-29, just off James's 
Walk. 29/10/2015 Stage 2 

124 28044 ROBINSON'S COURT  D7 Pedestrian Crossing 
on Pimlico at the junction with 
Ardee Street and the Coombe 23/11/2015 Stage 2 

125 33352 ROTHE ABBEY  D8 Traffic Calming 

Caution Children sign or other 
measures for traffic calming on 
above road 22/08/2016 Stage 2 

126 20961 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD WEST  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 

Pedestrian Crossing or Zebra 
Crossing, crossing between Heuston 
Station and the Heuston Luas 
Bridge. 21/10/2015 Stage 2 

127 21087 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD WEST  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 
Crossing between Hueston Station 
and the Heuston Luas Bridge.  25/10/2015 Stage 2 

128 27663 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD WEST  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 
between Heuston Station and the 
LUAS bridge. 18/11/2015 Stage 2 

129 27961 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD WEST  D8 Bus Cage Marking 
Extension of bus cage marking by 15 
metres westwards.  20/11/2015 Stage 2 

130 28137 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD WEST  D8 Electric Car Bay 
The 1st & 2nd space on the 
outbound lane leaving the city. 17/11/2015 Stage 2 

131 28412 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD WEST  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 
between Heuston Station and 
the Luas Bridge.  07/12/2015 Stage 2 

132 29073 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD WEST  D8 Bus Lane 
Request to widen bus lane by 0.5 
metres 20/01/2016 Stage 2 

P
age 31



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

133 32929 SAINT JOHN'S ROAD WEST  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 
Additional pedestrian crossings for 
the Heuston Station area. 22/07/2016 Stage 2 

134 28411 SAINT JOHN'S STREET  D8 
Disabled Parking Bay (Rescind 
Residential) outside No.  14.  09/12/2015 Stage 2 

135 32335 SAINT JOHN'S STREET  D8 
Disabled Parking Bay (Rescind 
Residential) Outside number 14 24/06/2016 Stage 2 

136 18446 SEAN HEUSTON BRIDGE  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 

Pedestrian Crossing or Zebra 
Crossing at the south end of Sean 
Heuston Bridge.  27/06/2015 Stage 2 

137 19389 SLIEVEBLOOM PARK  D12 No U Turn at Slievebloom Park.  24/07/2015 Stage 2 

138 33356 SLIEVENAMON ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction of Dolphin Road and 
Grand Canal View.  29/07/2016 Stage 2 

139 33372 SLIEVENAMON ROAD  D12 Double Yellow Lines 

1) On Slievenamon Rd from the 
roundabout at Galtymore 
Rd/Slievenamon Rd to the first set 
of ramps northbound towards the 
Grand Canal; and2) on Slievenamon 
Rd on the approach northbound to 
the junction of Slievenamon Rd 
/Davitt Rd. 24/08/2016 Stage 2 

140 19687 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 

between Bulfin road and Brookfield 
Road 
  17/08/2015 Stage 2 

141 19688 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Traffic Calming 
between Bulfin road and Brookfield 
Road 17/08/2015 Stage 2 

142 19727 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Speed Ramps Opposite Islandbridge flats. 19/08/2015 Stage 2 

143 19857 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Yellow Box 
Southbound at intersection with 
Saint Johns Road West. 27/08/2015 Stage 2 

P
age 32



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

144 27649 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Yellow Box outside Memorial Court.  02/11/2015 Stage 2 

145 29031 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 No Right Turn (Rescind) 
from SCR onto Clanbrassil St Upper.  
  18/01/2016 Stage 2 

146 29337 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Speed Ramps 
on the laneway at entrance to 
Bellevue Apartments 03/02/2016 Stage 2 

147 29674 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 3.5 Tonne Limit 
to lane at entrance to Bellevue 
Apartments 02/02/2016 Stage 2 

148 31136 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 No Left Turn 

from South Circular Road onto 
Church Avenue South, during 
morning peak.  29/04/2016 Stage 2 

149 31261 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Bus Stop Marking 
at Dublin Bus Stop No. 1385 
opposite Griffith College. 06/05/2016 Stage 2 

150 35622 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Bus Lane (Change of hours) 

For extension of the operational 
hours, eastbound on the approach 
to Leonard’s Corner.   20/12/2016 Stage 2 

151 30175 SPERRIN ROAD  D12 School Ahead Sign 
Near Our Lady of Good Counsel 
School 16/03/2016 Stage 2 

152 33972 STANNAWAY DRIVE  D12 
Disabled Parking Bay 
(General) 

2 bays opposite entrance gates to 
Enable Ireland facility. 22/09/2016 Stage 2 

153 20208 STANNAWAY ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction of Stannaway and 
Captains Road. 16/07/2015 Stage 2 

154 9881 STEEVEN'S LANE  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 
At the junction with St. Patrick’s 
Hospital. 09/12/2013 Stage 2 

155 27646 SUIR ROAD  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction of South Circular 
Road and Bulfin Road.  02/11/2015 Stage 2 

156 17975 SUNDRIVE ROAD  D12 Yellow Box (Extend) outside Supervalu. 01/05/2015 Stage 2 

157 17976 SUNDRIVE ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
Between Supervalu and the bus 
stop.  01/05/2015 Stage 2 

P
age 33



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

158 31232 TERENURE ROAD NORTH  D6W Traffic Calming 
on approach to corner of 
McMurrough Rd. 10/05/2016 Stage 2 

159 28983 THE COOMBE  D8 Yellow Box at the entrance to Swift Hall. 15/01/2016 Stage 2 

160 13835 THOMAS STREET  D8 Loading Bay 

Reconsideration of previous request 
for Loading Bay at 129/128 Thomas 
St. 29/08/2014 Stage 2 

161 19178 TURVEY AVE  D8 
Pay & Display & Permit 
Parking on the road. 15/07/2015 Stage 2 

162 33521 TURVEY AVE  D8 Double Yellow Lines (Extend) 
to the first parking space on the left 
hand side entering the road.  19/08/2016 Stage 2 

163 32952 TYRCONNELL ROAD  D8 Single Yellow Line 

request for single/double yellow 
lines along the non-recessed areas 
outside Tesco Express and along 
that stretch of road. 25/07/2016 Stage 2 

164 33785 TYRCONNELL ROAD  D8 Double Yellow Lines 

outside Tesco Express and along the 
outside of the indented parking 
areas on that side of the road. 13/10/2016 Stage 2 

165 29755 USHER'S QUAY  D2 Stop Sign ... or stop line outside petrol station  15/02/2016 Stage 2 

166 34215 WALKINSTOWN AVE  D10 Yellow Box entrance to "Denhu complex"  29/09/2016 Stage 2 

167 31735 WALKINSTOWN GREEN  D15 Double Yellow Lines 
at the shops near the park. 
roundabout 02/06/2016 Stage 2 

168 12560 WALKINSTOWN ROAD  D12 Cycle Track On Walkinstown Road. 23/05/2014 Stage 2 

169 33789 WALLACE ROAD  D12 Stop Sign 
STOP signs for Wallace Rd, Bigger 
Rd, JMcCormack Ave. 12/09/2016 Stage 2 

170 18891 WEAVERS SQUARE  D8 
Pay & Display & Permit 
Parking on the road. 25/06/2015 Stage 2 

171 34083 WINDMILL ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
or double yellow lines outside the 
Swimming Pool 21/09/2016 Stage 2 

P
age 34



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

172 34066 WOODFIELD PLACE  D10 
Disabled Parking Bay 
(Residential) outside No. 9.  29/09/2016 Stage 2 

173 33725 BROOKFIELD ROAD  D8 
Pay & Display & Permit 
Parking (change of hours) 

for extension of operational hours.  
  12/09/2016 Stage 3 

174 35294 BALLYFERMOT ROAD  D10 Yellow Box 
on the northwest corner of the 
roundabout. 29/11/2016 Stage 4 

175 31166 BOW LANE WEST  D8 3.5 Tonne Limit on the road. 05/05/2016 Stage 4 

176 12638 BRIDGEFOOT STREET  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 
Across Bridgefoot Street at Usher's 
Quay. 28/05/2014 Stage 4 

177 20703 BULFIN GARDENS  D8 Double Yellow Lines for one side of Bulfin Gardens 12/10/2015 Stage 4 

178 29201 CASHEL AVE  D12 Children Crossing Sign 
on the road, especially at the cul-de-
sac.  01/02/2016 Stage 4 

179 35188 CHAPELIZOD BY PASS  D10 Bus Lane 
upgrading the current Chapelizod 
Bypass Bus Lane Project 21/11/2016 Stage 4 

180 35192 CLOGHER ROAD  D12 Engineer Query 
request for road markings to 
improve parking/traffic situation. 22/11/2016 Stage 4 

181 29120 CON COLBERT ROAD  D10 Traffic Calming along the road 21/01/2016 Stage 4 

182 20244 CURLEW ROAD  D12 Double Yellow Lines at the Health Centre. 17/09/2015 Stage 4 

183 16937 DOLPHIN ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
for junction at Rialto 
Bridge/Herberton Rd/Dolphin Rd. 26/02/2015 Stage 4 

184 28377 DOLPHIN ROAD  D12 Children Crossing Sign 
Additional signs near the mini-
roundabout. 08/12/2015 Stage 4 

P
age 35



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

185 33595 DOLPHIN ROAD  D12 Engineer Query 

 signage on canal side of playing 
pitches (on R111 main Dolphin Rd 
segment) reminding motorists to 
park legally. 02/09/2016 Stage 4 

186 31504 DRIMNAGH ROAD  D12 Double Yellow Lines on laneway to rear of Nos. 121-171.  04/04/2016 Stage 4 

187 28788 DRUMFINN AVE  D10 Yellow Box 
at the junction of Drumfinn Avenue 
and Drumfinn Road 20/01/2016 Stage 4 

188 33563 EMMET ROAD  D8 Double Yellow Lines (Rescind) outside 124F The Starter Centre. 02/09/2016 Stage 4 

189 20626 FERNVALE DRIVE  D12 Double Yellow Lines on the road. 21/10/2015 Stage 4 

190 35729 HERBERTON ROAD  D8 Pedestrian Crossing at the junction 14/12/2016 Stage 4 

191 35296 INCHICORE ROAD  D8 Loading Bay 
outside Kilmainham Gaol as part of 
Plaza upgrade. 29/11/2016 Stage 4 

192 28790 ISLAND BRIDGE  D8 Speed Ramps 
Ramp or junction plateau (such as at 
shops on Ballyfermot Rd). 20/01/2016 Stage 4 

193 20072 JAMES'S WALK  D8 Double Yellow Lines (Extend) at Fatima Luas stop  10/09/2015 Stage 4 

194 34949 JAMES'S WALK  D8 Double Yellow Lines 
on both sides of the yellow box at 
the School Warden crossing site. 09/11/2016 Stage 4 

195 12249 JOHN DILLON STREET  D8 Yellow Box Outside St. Francis CBS. 09/05/2014 Stage 4 

196 12251 JOHN DILLON STREET  D8 School Ahead Sign 
on Thomas Davis St Sth & John 
Dillon St. 09/05/2014 Stage 4 

197 29264 JOHN MCCORMACK AVE  D12 Parking Prohibition 

to stop cars parking on 
footpaths/parking restriction 
measures. 03/02/2016 Stage 4 

198 34138 KEEPER ROAD  D8 Double Yellow Lines 

at the junction of Keeper Road and 
Slievenamon Road. 
  
  27/09/2016 Stage 4 

P
age 36



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

199 34140 KEEPER ROAD    Stop Sign STOP Line/Marking 04/10/2016 Stage 4 

200 20047 KNOCKNAREA ROAD  D8 Double Yellow Lines 
along side of infant & primary 
schools 09/09/2015 Stage 4 

201 28695 KYLEMORE DRIVE  D10 Speed Ramps on the road.  05/01/2016 Stage 4 

202 35772 KYLEMORE ROAD  D10 Bus Cage Marking at Dublin Bus Stop No. 2200. 09/01/2017 Stage 4 

203 18499 KYLEMORE WAY  D8 Speed Ramps on the road. 04/06/2015 Stage 4 

204 12897 LEIGHLIN ROAD  D12 Traffic Calming on the road. 16/07/2014 Stage 4 

205 15133 MARTIN'S ROW  D20 Intelligent Traffic Signals 
Outside St. Patrick's National School, 
Chapelizod, Dublin 20. 03/11/2014 Stage 4 

206 30393 MARTIN'S ROW  D20 One-Way System 
Request to make above road one- 
way system. 21/03/2016 Stage 4 

207 34919 MERCHANTS QUAY  D8 Bus Stop Marking 
move stop 30 metres down the 
quay 08/11/2016 Stage 4 

208 28935 MILITARY ROAD  D8 3.5 Tonne Limit 
On Military Road at the junction of 
St. John's Road West. 18/01/2016 Stage 4 

209 34715 MOURNE ROAD  D12 Double Yellow Lines 
on Mourne Road, Knocknarea Road, 
Curlew Road. 27/10/2016 Stage 4 

210 34754 NEW IRELAND ROAD  D8 Double Yellow Lines between Nos. 47 and 49.   26/10/2016 Stage 4 

211 35334 OLD COUNTY GLEN  D12 Double Yellow Lines at the entrance to the Estate. 05/12/2016 Stage 4 

212 28103 OLD NAAS ROAD  D12 Double Yellow Lines 
at the entrance to Vhi HomeCare, 
Waverley Business Park.  24/11/2015 Stage 4 

213 29207 OLD NAAS ROAD  D12 Double Yellow Lines 
at the corners of the gates at the 
entrance to Bluebell Business Park. 01/02/2016 Stage 4 

P
age 37



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

214 30491 OLD NAAS ROAD  D12 Double Yellow Lines 

On the west side of the entrance 
and opposite the entrance to 
Bluebell Business Park and Bluebell 
Business Centre 09/02/2016 Stage 4 

215 35512 PETRIE ROAD  D8 Pedestrian Crossing at Petrie Road / O'Donovan Road.  06/12/2016 Stage 4 

216 28027 RAFTER'S AVE  D12 Double Yellow Lines at the entrance of the road.  23/11/2015 Stage 4 

217 29743 RAFTER'S AVE  D12 Parking Prohibition on the road 17/02/2016 Stage 4 

218 29745 RAFTER'S AVE  D12 Children Crossing Sign on the road.  17/02/2016 Stage 4 

219 30033 RAFTER'S AVE  D12 Double Yellow Lines 

at the junction of Rafters Ave and 
Rafters Road and on Rafters Road to 
the junction of Crumlin Road.   02/03/2016 Stage 4 

220 33279 RAVENSDALE DRIVE  D12 Children Crossing Sign on the road.  15/08/2016 Stage 4 

221 33280 RAVENSDALE DRIVE  D12 Speed Ramps 
request for speed ramps (and/or 
children crossing sign).  16/08/2016 Stage 4 

222 30107 REGINALD STREET  D8 Children Crossing Sign on the street. 16/03/2016 Stage 4 

223 31363 REHOBOTH AVE  D8 
Pay & Display & Permit 
Parking 

on Rehoboth Avenue and Rehoboth 
Place. 13/05/2016 Stage 4 

224 29818 REHOBOTH PLACE  D8 
Pay & Display & Permit 
Parking on the road.  18/02/2016 Stage 4 

225 35026 REHOBOTH PLACE  D8 Double Yellow Lines 

at entrance to the laneway 
(opposite the back door of Lowes 
Pub).  10/11/2016 Stage 4 

226 20073 REUBEN WALK  D8 Double Yellow Lines (Extend) 
along Reuben Walk/Way onto other 
side of the road  10/09/2015 Stage 4 

227 20674 RIALTO STREET  D8 Double Yellow Lines at the entrance to the laneway. 09/10/2015 Stage 4 

228 29160 ROTHE ABBEY  D8 Double Yellow Lines 
or a yellow box in the turning area 
outside No. 76  26/01/2016 Stage 4 

P
age 38



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

229 14722 SAINT AGNES ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
From Rockmead Court Senior 
Citizens Complex to the shops. 17/10/2014 Stage 4 

230 30150 SAINT ANTHONY'S ROAD  D8 Caution Children Sign 
particularly at top of road near the 
pitch. 08/03/2016 Stage 4 

231 30326 SAINT ANTHONY'S ROAD  D8 Children Crossing Sign 

particularly at top of road near the 
pitch (previous request sent in 
under SR 30150). 16/03/2016 Stage 4 

232 35725 SAINT JAMES'S TERRACE  D8 Speed Ramps on the road 14/12/2016 Stage 4 

233 35731 SAINT JAMES'S TERRACE  D8 Traffic Calming on the road 14/12/2016 Stage 4 

234 28785 SAINT MARTIN'S PARK  D6W Parking Prohibition at the entrance to St. Martin’s Park. 04/01/2016 Stage 4 

235 17729 SAINT MARY'S ROAD  D12 Traffic Lights 
 turning left from St. Mary's Road to 
St. Agnes' Road  15/04/2015 Stage 4 

236 29338 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Children Crossing Sign 
at pedestrian crossing at St John of 
Gods entrance to Memorial Park 03/02/2016 Stage 4 

237 35092 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Yellow Box (Extend) 

on South Circular Road at the 
junction with Inchicore Road for 
traffic from Islandbridge turning 
right. 16/11/2016 Stage 4 

238 35722 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Loading Bay outside property No.343 14/12/2016 Stage 4 

239 31263 STANNAWAY AVE  D12 Double Yellow Lines 
on the corners and at terminus to 
allow bus access. 03/05/2016 Stage 4 

240 35736 SUNDRIVE ROAD  D12 Parking Prohibition at Loreto School 14/12/2016 Stage 4 

241 27629 THOMAS DAVIS STREET WEST  D8 Children Crossing Sign outside Nos. 12/13 and 4/5. 18/11/2015 Stage 4 

242 20335 TYRCONNELL ROAD  D8 Double Yellow Lines 
outside gate of Tyrconnell Place 
residence. 22/09/2015 Stage 4 

243 29321 WINDMILL AVE  D12 Children Crossing Sign 
On Windmill Ave, Windmill Park and 
Captains Road 17/02/2016 Stage 4 

P
age 39



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

244 35578 WINDMILL ROAD  D12 Buildout 
at the junction of Windmill Road 
and Crumlin Road. 15/12/2016 Stage 4 

245 34193 BALLYFERMOT ROAD  D10 School Warden Crossing Box outside St.Gabriels School. 30/09/2016 Stage 5 

246 34314 BASIN STREET UPPER  D8 Double Yellow Lines 
on Basin View, outside Canalway 
Educate Together National School. 07/10/2016 Stage 5 

247 17920 BLACKDITCH ROAD  D10 No Parking Request for 2 NO PARKING signs. 30/04/2015 Stage 5 

248 18175 BRAITHWAITE STREET  D8 Engineer Query 

Request to put in DYL's outside the 
vehicular access gates to the 
allotments at Braithwaite Street and 
Weaver Square.  15/05/2015 Stage 5 

249 17398 CHAPELIZOD ROAD  D20 
Pay & Display & Permit 
Parking at Mullingar Terrace. 31/03/2015 Stage 5 

250 16527 CHURCH AVE STH  D8 Double Yellow Lines 
at the junction of South Circular 
Road. 05/02/2015 Stage 5 

251 34284 CLADDAGH GREEN  D10 Yellow Box on the road. 12/10/2016 Stage 5 

252 18599 COOLEY ROAD  D12 Pedestrian Crossing 
at the junction of Cooley Road and 
Crumlin Road. 10/06/2015 Stage 5 

253 31000 GRATTAN CRESCENT  D8 Double Yellow Lines 
as part of Bus Time Improvements 
for route No. 40. 25/04/2016 Stage 5 

254 30001 INCHICORE ROAD  D8 Car Club Bay 

Go Car car sharing request bay at 
Kilmainham Gaol. 
  29/02/2016 Stage 5 

255 33305 JOHN DILLON STREET  D8 Double Yellow Lines on junction with Hanover Lane 17/08/2016 Stage 5 

256 30000 MILITARY ROAD  D8 Car Club Bay 

Go Car car sharing request bay at 
the current Tourist Bay adjacent to 
Dublin Bikes Stand. 29/02/2016 Stage 5 

257 19473 NASH STREET  D8 
Disabled Parking Bay 
(Residential) outside No. 64. 04/08/2015 Stage 5 

P
age 40



Item SR Road/Street/Avenue 
Post-
code Topic Request Description 

Date 
Received SR Status 

258 32437 NEW ROW STH  D8 
Disabled Parking Bay 
(Residential) 

outside No. 5, Lauderdale Tce, New 
Row Sth. Pay & Display & Permit 
Parking wd be rescinded. 01/07/2016 Stage 5 

259 31940 OLD KILMAINHAM  D8 Double Yellow Lines (Extend) on above road 13/06/2016 Stage 5 

260 33212 OLD KILMAINHAM  D8 Double Yellow Lines (Extend) request to extend DYLs  10/08/2016 Stage 5 

261 33216 OLD KILMAINHAM  D8 Double Yellow Lines (Extend) request to extend DYLs 11/08/2016 Stage 5 

262 11895 OLIVER BOND STREET  D8 Engineer Query 
Request for a traffic island in the 
middle of the crossing.  22/04/2014 Stage 5 

263 12989 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Pedestrian Crossing 
outside the Dublin Mosque, No. 
165. 27/06/2014 Stage 5 

264 31843 STH CIRCULAR ROAD  D8 Yellow Box at Mannions DIY Shop. 08/06/2016 Stage 5 

265 33472 STANNAWAY AVE  D12 Bus Cage Marking on the road. 23/08/2016 Stage 5 

266 17481 WINETAVERN STREET  D2 Pedestrian Crossing at Christ Church 13/04/2015 Stage 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 41





 
Housing & Community Services 

Community & Social Development 
Civic Offices 

 
The Chairperson and Members  
South Central Area Committee   
 

 

 
Community Grants Scheme 2017 

 

 

 

Applications for financial assistance have been received from a number of bodies under the City 

Council's Community Grants Scheme 2017. 

These applications have been assessed in the context of available finance, value to the community 

and compliance with the relevant policies and objectives of the Council and in particular with 

relevance to the Social Inclusion Strategy. 

Set out below are details of the applications together with recommendations in relation to the 

amount of grant assistance for each applicant body. 

It is recommended that Dublin City Council make the grants to the groups as set out in the report 

below.  

There is provision in the 2017 budget to meet this expenditure. 

Please Note that Dublin City Council is currently in the process of putting in place an on-line 

grant application system for Community Grants, Arts Grants, Sports Grants, Local Agenda 

21 Grants and Local Enterprise Office Grants. 

Members of the Council will be kept informed of this on-line grant application system as it 

progresses. 

 

 

 

Brendan Kenny 

Assistant Chief Executive 

 

Date:    1st February 2017 

 

 

 

Page 43



SOUTH CENTRAL AREA 2017     

Group Name Category Amount 

94th Walkinstown Scout Group Children / Young People  €                300.00  

An Taisce Green Communities Environmental  €                800.00  

Arnott Street/Curzon Street Party Planning 
Committee Festival / Event  €                400.00  

Associated Bluebell Communities Residents 
Association Educational  €                300.00  

Ballyfermot Camera Club SATSUN Festival / Event  €                300.00  

Ballyfermot Chapelizod Access Group People with a Disability  €                300.00  

Ballyfermot Chapelizod Dementia Choir Recreation  €                400.00  

Ballyfermot Club for Physically Disabled People with a Disability  €                700.00  

Ballyfermot Community Association Recreation  €                400.00  

Ballyfermot Environment Group Environmental  €                400.00  

Ballyfermot Environment Impact Group Environmental  €                700.00  

Ballyfermot Garden Club Environmental  €                300.00  

Ballyfermot Heritage Group  Festival / Event  €                300.00  

Ballyfermot Holistic Group Recreation  €                300.00  

Ballyfermot Inchicore Community Playgroups 
Federation Children / Young People  €                320.00  

Ballyfermot Mens Shed Environmental  €                300.00  

Ballyfermot Senior Citizens Alliance Recreation  €                300.00  

BARA Bowling Club Recreation  €                400.00  

Black Dragon Martial Arts Karate Club Recreation  €                300.00  

Blarney Park Community Garden Environmental  €                500.00  

Bluebell Afterschool Club Children / Young People  €                300.00  

Bluebell Community Angling Club Festival / Event  €                300.00  

Bluebell Environmental Group Environmental  €                300.00  

Bluebell Folk Group Recreation  €                300.00  

Bluebell Gardening Club Environmental  €                300.00  

Bluebell Holistic Group Recreation  €                300.00  

Bluebell Kurling Club Recreation  €                300.00  

Bluebell Ladies Club Recreation  €                300.00  

Bluebell Mens Shed Recreation  €                300.00  

Bluebell Parent & Toddler Group Children / Young People  €                300.00  

Brickfield Drive/Keeper Road Residents 
Association Older Persons  €                400.00  

Bridgefoot Street Community Garden Environmental  €                800.00  

Bulfin Ladies Club Recreation  €                300.00  

Bulfin Residents Association Environmental  €                300.00  

Bulfin Seniors Older Persons  €                300.00  

Ceannt Fort Residents Association Environmental  €                900.00  

Ceantar Mhaighneann Kilmainham/Inchicore 
Variety Group Festival / Event  €                300.00  

Chapelizod Community Festival Festival / Event  €                300.00  

Chapelizod Heritage Society Educational  €                300.00  

Chapelizod Old Village Association  Environmental  €                300.00  

Page 44



Chapelizod Tidy Towns Environmental  €                300.00  

Cherry Orchard Family Resource Centre Ltd Recreation  €                300.00  

Cherry Orchard Ladies Club Older Persons  €                300.00  

Cherry Orchard Mens Shed Recreation  €                250.00  

Cherry Orchard Mid Summer Fair Festival / Event  €                200.00  

CIE I nchicore Ladies Club Recreation  €                300.00  

Co-Operation North Educational  €                200.00  

Crumlin & District Active Retirement Association Older Persons  €                500.00  

Crumlin Walkinstown Community Forum Festival / Event  €                980.00  

Cumann Gaelach Coislife Educational  €                300.00  

D10 Autistic Spectrum Disorder Support Group Recreation  €                300.00  

D10 YOUTH Recreation  €                300.00  

D12 DMAP Social Group Recreation  €                500.00  

D12 Film Club Recreation  €                300.00  

Diamond Twirlers Recreation  €                300.00  

Donore Ave Mens Group Recreation  €                500.00  

Drimnagh Ladies Club Recreation  €                300.00  

Drimnagh Men's Club Festival / Event  €                300.00  

Dublin Swift Construction Group Environmental  €                500.00  

Echlin Street Management Company Environmental  €                500.00  

F2 Centre & Enterprise Management Board Recreation  €                500.00  

Familibase Educational  €                300.00  

Family Resource Centre Inchicore Children / Young People  €                280.00  

Father Lemass Social Club Recreation  €                300.00  

Flanagan's Fields Community Garden Environmental  €                500.00  

Fr Kitt Senior Citizen Complex Recreation  €                500.00  

Francis Street CBS Parents Association Educational  €                800.00  

Golden Girls Senior Citzen Group Older Persons  €                500.00  

Golden Years Club Educational  €                300.00  

Grand Canal View Residents Association Environmental  €                300.00  

Grúpa Tachrán Children / Young People  €                300.00  

Inchicore Intercultural Parent Carer Toddler 
Group Children / Young People  €                300.00  

Inchicore Ladies Active Retirement Group Older Persons  €                300.00  

Inchicore Ledwidge Society Festival / Event  €                300.00  

Inchicore Men's Shed Recreation  €                300.00  

Inchicore NS Environmental  €                300.00  

Inchicore Sports and Social Club Recreation  €                300.00  

Inchicore/St Michaels Estate Men's Group Social Inclusion  €                300.00  

Inchiicore Environmental Group Environmental  €                300.00  

Iveagh Gardens Residents Association Recreation  €                620.00  

Kilmainham Inchicore Musical Society Recreation  €                300.00  

La Touche Court & Bernard Curtis Ct Residents 
Assoc. Recreation  €                300.00  

La Touche Court and Bernard Curtis Residents 
Association  Environmental  €                300.00  

Liberties Youth Group SICCDA Children / Young People  €                500.00  

Page 45



Link Age Walkinstown Social Group Recreation  €                300.00  

Marrowbone Lane Residents & District 
Association Festival / Event  €                800.00  

Marrowbone Lane Tenants Association Festival / Event  €                400.00  

Memorial Court Social Committee Recreation  €                300.00  

Michael Mallin Residents Association Recreation  €                800.00  

Mother McAuley Centre Recreation  €                300.00  

Mountshannon Mayfield & Madison Resident’s 
Association  Festival / Event  €                500.00  

NABCO CoOperastive Housing Environmental  €                300.00  

NCAD Community Garden Environmental  €                500.00  

Newcourt Management Committee Festival / Event  €                500.00  

Oaklee Gardening Club Environmental  €                500.00  

Oblate Community Creche Children / Young People  €                300.00  

Oblate Gospel Choir Recreation  €                300.00  

Old and Young Summer Project, Saint Matthews 
Frc Children / Young People  €                300.00  

Old County Pitch and Putt Club Recreation  €                500.00  

Old Guys who want to stay young Environmental  €                500.00  

Our Lady of Lourdes Goldenbridge Environmental  €                300.00  

Our Lady of the Wayside Parish Choir Recreation  €                300.00  

Our Lady of the Wayside Parish Environmental 
Group Environmental  €                300.00  

PAM Variety Group Festival / Event  €                300.00  

Rialto Community Network Social Inclusion  €                645.00  

Rialto Cottages Environmental  €                500.00  

Rialto Day Care Centre Older Persons  €                635.00  

Rialto Development Association Educational  €                120.00  

Rialto Ladies Sewing Class Recreation  €                500.00  

Rialto Men's Social & Gardening Group Recreation  €                300.00  

Rivercourt Environmental Group Environmental  €                300.00  

Riverview Court Community Group Environmental  €                300.00  

Robert Emmet CDP- Afterschool Parents 
Programme Children / Young People  €                300.00  

Rossaveal Court Residents Association Environmental  €                300.00  

School Completion Programme Educational  €                300.00  

Scoil Treasa Naofa Environmental  €                400.00  

Sophia Housing Gardening Group Environmental  €                500.00  

SPRED Recreation  €                400.00  

Spring Chickens Bingo Club Recreation  €                300.00  

Springvale Allotment Group Environmental  €                250.00  

St Anthony's Road Environmental Group Environmental  €                200.00  

St Gabriels Gardening Club Primary School Children / Young People  €                250.00  

St James Brass and Reed Band Recreation  €                500.00  

St James Parish Bowling Club Recreation  €                500.00  

St Laurence Grove Environment Group Environmental  €                250.00  

St Marys Youth Club Children / Young People  €                700.00  

Page 46



St Matthews Family Centre Mother and Toddler 
Group Children / Young People  €                200.00  

St Matthew’s Social Group Senior Citizens Recreation  €                300.00  

St Michael’s Estate Senior Citizen Group Social Inclusion  €                300.00  

St Michael’s Family Resource Centre Creche Children / Young People  €                300.00  

St Michael’s Folk Choir Recreation  €                300.00  

St Michael’s Parents Association Educational  €                300.00  

St Patrick’s National School Environmental  €                300.00  

St Paul’s Senior Citizens Older Persons  €                500.00  

St Theresa's Senior Citizens Club Older Persons  €                500.00  

Stannaway Court Active Age Group Older Persons  €                500.00  

Taking Liberties for Local Charities Festival / Event  €                500.00  

Tenters Residents Assoc. Festival / Event  €                500.00  

The Academy, Dublin Recreation  €                300.00  

The Inchicore Outreach Centre Recreation  €                300.00  

The Liberties Cultural and Historical Group Educational  €                400.00  

The Lizard Club Knock Riada Residents 
Association Recreation  €                300.00  

The Oblate Basketball Club Recreation  €                200.00  

Walkinstown Green Social Enterprise Ltd People with a Disability  €                300.00  

Walkinstown Res Association Environmental  €                400.00  

Walkinstown Sports Environmental  €                300.00  

Warrenmount Community Education Centre Environmental  €                500.00  

WHAD Project Educational  €                300.00  

Yarn School Educational  €                300.00  

     €          56,500.00  

   

   INFORMAL ADULT EDUCATION     

Liberties Over 55s Informal Adult Education  €                180.00  

Blarney Park Community Garden Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Bluebell  Photography Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Bluebell Chair Aerobics Group Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Bluebell Folk Group Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Bluebell Tai Chi Group Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Bulfin Ladies Art Group Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Cherry Orchard FRC Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

D10 Autistc Spectrum Disorder Support Group Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Echlin Street Management Company Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Fatima Groups United Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Golden Years Art Class Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Liberties Mens Shed SICCDA Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Mercy Family Centre Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Our Lady of the Wayside Parish Pastoral Council Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Sophia Housing Gardening Group Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

St Matthews Family Centre Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

The Liberties Cultural & Historical Group Informal Adult Education  €                233.00  

Page 47



Ballyfermot Community and Civic Centre Social 
Economy Ltd Dance Instructor1 Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Ballyfermot Community and Civic Centre Social 
Economy Ltd DRAMA1 Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Ballyfermot Community and Civic Centre Social 
Economy Ltd Drum Instructor2 Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Bulfin Residents Association Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

D12 DMAP Social Group Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

F2 Centre & Enterprise Management Board Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Francis Street CBS Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Inchicore Community Drug Team Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Loreto Centre Crumlin Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Markievicz Community Centre Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Mother McAuley Day Care Centre Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Rialto Community Network Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Rialto Day Care Centre Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

St Teresa's Gardens Residents Ass Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Watergate Hse Residents C/O Robert Emmet CDP Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Yarn School Informal Adult Education  €                503.00  

Ballyfermot Community Civic Centre Social 
Economy LTD DRAMA2 Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Ballyfermot Environment Group Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Ballyfermot Social Intervention Initiative Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Ballyfermot Sports Complex Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Ballyfermot Stitchers Sewing Club Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Ballyfermot Swinging 50's Dance Group Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Cherry Orchard Community Garden Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

D10 Autistic Spectrum Disorder Support Group Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Family Resource Centre- Womens Group Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Food for Thought Group Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Inchicore Sports & Social Club Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Irwin Court Community Group Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

KB Art Group Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

LIR Anti Racism Training & Education 
Programme Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Loreto Centre Crumlin Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Owl Bluebell Fitness Group Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Rialto Men's Social & Gardening Group Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

School Street & Thomas Court Bawn Family 
Resource Centre Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Sow and Grow Group Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

St Audoen's Parent Group Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Teanga Beo Baile Formaid Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

The Haven Basin Lane Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

Walkinstown Social Service Centre Informal Adult Education  €                773.00  

     €          29,968.00  

 

Page 48



South Central Area Office 

          Eblana House  

         Marrowbone Lane 

         Dublin 8 

The Chairperson and Members  

South Central Area Committee 

 

Naming and numbering of new Housing Estate and Dwelling, 17 St. Agnes’ Road, 

Crumlin, Dublin 12 

 

This naming and numbering proposal refers to a new housing estate and dwelling on the 

site of 17 St. Agnes’ Road, Crumlin, Dublin 12. Map RM 36702 refers. 

Housing Estate 

 The name Corrán San Aignéas/St. Agnes’ Crescent has been proposed for this 

housing estate. The Heritage Officer considers this name to be appropriate. 

 The houses will be numbered 1-3.  
 

The name Corrán San Aignéas/St. Agnes’ Crescent is considered suitable and 

recommended for adoption. 

 
Dwelling 

 The name Teach San Aignéas/St. Agnes’ House has been proposed for this 

dwelling. The Heritage Officer considers this name to be appropriate. 

The name Teach San Aignéas/St. Agnes’ House Close is considered suitable and 

recommended for adoption. 

 

 

Peter Finnegan 

Area Manager 

 

 

Page 49





Page 51





South Central Area Office 

          Eblana House  

         Marrowbone Lane 

         Dublin 8 

 

The Chairperson  and Members  

South Central Area Committee 

 

 

Naming and numbering of new Housing Estate, Bluebell Avenue, Dublin 12 

 

 

This naming and numbering proposal refers to the construction of a new housing estate on 

the site of Millrose House, Bluebell Avenue, Dublin 12. Map RM 36697 refers. 

 The name Mainéar Rós an Mhuilinn/Millrose Manor has been proposed for this 

housing estate. The Heritage Officer considers this name to be appropriate. 

 The houses will be numbered 1-8.  
 

The name Mainéar Rós an Mhuilinn/Millrose Manor is considered suitable and 

recommended for adoption. 

 

 

Peter Finnegan 

Area Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 53





Page 55





South Central Area Office 

          Eblana House  

         Marrowbone Lane 

         Dublin 8 

The Chairperson and Members  

South Central Area Committee 

 

Naming and numbering of new Apartment Block and Housing Estate, Longmile Road, 

Walkinstown, Dublin 12 

 

 

This naming and numbering proposal refers to a new apartment block and housing estate 

on the site beside the Assumption Girls National School, Longmile Road, Walkinstown, 

Dublin 12. Map RM 36705 refers. 

Apartment Block 

 The name Cúirt an Bhearnbhálaigh/Barnewell Court has been proposed  
                   for this apartment block. The Heritage Officer considers this name to be  
                   appropriate. 

 This apartment block will be numbered 1-39.  
 

The name Cúirt an Bhearnbhálaigh/Barnewell Court is considered suitable and 

recommended for adoption. 

 

Housing Estate 

 The name Clós an Bhearnbhálaigh/Barnewell Close has been proposed  
                   for this housing estate. The Heritage Officer considers this name to be  
                   appropriate. 

 The houses will be numbered 1-22. 
 
The name Clós an Bhearnbhálaigh/Barnewell Close is considered suitable and 

recommended for adoption. 

 

 

Peter Finnegan 

Area Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 57



 

 

 

Page 58



P
age 59





DCC DRAINAGE DIVISION Gully Cleaning Program  

  

Daily Returns Statistics For - All Areas In The South Central Area, All Machines, All Operators, January 2017  

  

Total 
Inspected:   419               

Total Cleaned:   377               

Total 
Omissions:   13               

Total Repairs 
Noted:   41               

Total Street 
Visits:   168               

  

Insp.=Inspected, Cl.=Cleaned, Om.=Omissions, Rep.=Repairs, M/V=Machine/Van, MDN=Machine Digging Needed, HDN=Hand DiggingNeeded, OSP= 
On-StreetParking, TS= TrafficSensitive 

  

Date  Area  Street  Insp. Cl. Om. Rep.  M/V Comments 

04/01/2017 30 CHAPELIZOD COURT 5 5 0 0 CV @ + opp building site 

31/01/2017 30 
KYLEMORE RD Lucan Rd-

Ballyfermot Rd 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

31/01/2017 30 
LE FANU RD Kylemore Rd-

Ballyfermot Rd 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No flood 

19/01/2017 31 
CON COLBERT ROAD PL side of 

l/s 6 2 2 0 0 SV 3   

19/01/2017 31 SARSFIELD RD PL under bridge 5 5 0 0 SV 3   

31/01/2017 31 SARSFIELD ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

30/01/2017 32 
BRIDGE ST LWR PL @ loading bay 

& O'Shea’s 3 3 0 0 GV 1   

04/01/2017 32 COOK ST PL @ needle exchange 2 2 0 0 GV 1   

30/01/2017 32 
HEUSTON BRIDGE NTH PL @ bike 

rack 3 3 0 0 GV 1 Tm3 

04/01/2017 32 
HIGH ST PL from Nicholas St X 5 

gullies 5 5 0 0 GV 1   

18/01/2017 32 HIGH STREET 0 0 0 1 MAINT STH HDN 

30/01/2017 32 MERCHANT'S QUAY 0 0 0 0 GV 1   

P
age 61

javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl0','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl1','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl2','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl3','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl4','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl5','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl6','')
javascript:__doPostBack('dgStreetDetails$_ctl1$_ctl7','')
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171504
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171504
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172582
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172582
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172583
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172583
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172029
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172029
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172030
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172030
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172584
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172584
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172422
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172422
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171534
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171534
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172423
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172423
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171533
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171533
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171979
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171979
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172424
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172424


30/01/2017 32 MILITARY ROAD 2 0 0 0 TMV T M van - checked 2 gullies 

18/01/2017 32 MOUNT BROWN PL @ bike rack 1 1 0 0 SV 3   

18/01/2017 32 MOUNT BROWN PL all gullies 12 12 0 0 SV 3   

13/01/2017 32 
OLIVER BOND STREET PL @ bike 

rack 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

13/01/2017 32 USHER ST PL @ & opp flats 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

31/01/2017 45 DONORE AVENUE 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

31/01/2017 46 DONORE AVENUE 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

18/01/2017 46 NEW ROW SOUTH 13 11 2 0 CV Rd finished 

25/01/2017 47 ADELAIDE TERRACE 2 2 0 0 CV Rd finished 

26/01/2017 47 ALMEIDA TERRACE 2 2 0 0 SV 3   

30/01/2017 47 ARDEE STREET 3 0 0 0 TMV T M van - checked 3 gullies 

10/01/2017 47 
BROOKFIELD ROAD PL @ bike 

rack 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

12/01/2017 47 BROOKFIELD STREET 5 5 0 1 CV @Brookfield rd 

20/01/2017 47 BROOKFIELD STREET 3 3 0 1 CV @l/s1 

23/01/2017 47 BROOKFIELD STREET 1 1 0 0 GCCJ 2 Minijet, Opposite No4 (Working CCTV Done) 

30/01/2017 47 BROOKFIELD STREET 1 1 0 1 GCCJ 2 
Minijet, At Brookfield Road (Working)T.M.P 

24 

31/01/2017 47 
CORK ST Dolphin’s Barn St-Ardee 

St 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

09/01/2017 47 CORNMARKET PL @ spar 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

11/01/2017 47 
DEAN ST PL New St Sth-Luke’s 

Ave 8 8 0 0 GV 2   

31/01/2017 47 
DEAN ST PL New St Sth-Luke’s 

Ave 0 0 0 0 GV 1 No flood 

31/01/2017 47 
DOLPHINS BARN ST S.C.R to 

Cork St 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No flood 

13/01/2017 47 EARL STREET STH PL at gates 2 0 2 0 GV 2   

09/01/2017 47 FRANCIS ST PL @ jcn Thomas St 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

09/01/2017 47 FRANCIS STREET PL @ bike rack 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

03/01/2017 47 GARDEN LANE 0 0 0 3 MAINT STH HDN 

11/01/2017 47 
JAMES'S ST PL @ lights opp 

Watling St 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

11/01/2017 47 JAMES'S ST PL @ post office 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

P
age 62

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172440
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172440
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171995
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171995
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171994
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171994
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171850
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171850
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171851
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171851
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172652
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172652
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172653
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172653
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171970
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171970
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172253
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172253
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172318
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172318
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172435
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172435
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171731
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171731
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171817
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171817
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172125
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172125
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172167
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172167
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172446
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172446
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172654
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172654
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171677
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171677
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171755
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171755
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172606
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172606
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172655
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172655
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171846
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171846
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171678
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171678
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171679
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171679
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171465
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171465
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171756
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171756
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171757
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171757


11/01/2017 47 JAMES'S ST PL opp post office 4 4 0 0 GV 2   

03/01/2017 47 MARK'S ALLEY WEST 0 0 0 3 MAINT STH new bike grid and pin 

03/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE 0 0 0 3 MAINT STH HDN 

31/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

30/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE 0 0 0 0 GV 2 Tipp van and wash 

26/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 3   

27/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GM 1 
Transferred equipment to gm1 filled with 

water tested jet 

26/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GM 4 
Left gm4 collected by Camera van went to 

main station 

26/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 2 Tipp van and wash 

26/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 3 
 19/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Spare van no 1 

25/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GCCV 1 Stopped gully vacation 1 for spare VAnot 1 

25/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Stopped spareally van 1 for gully vacation 1 

04/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Collected sv1 

05/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GM 1 Collected sv1 

05/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 CV   

06/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 CV   

06/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Collected sv1 

10/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Collecting S/van1 

10/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 1 Bringing back S/van1 

12/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GM 1 Left gm1 collected 2 vans 

13/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GV 2 Tipped and cleaned van 

11/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GM 1   

11/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 CV   

11/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GM 1 Left gm1 collected sv1 

16/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 GCCV 1   

17/01/2017 47 MARROWBONE LANE DEPOT 0 0 0 0 SV 3   

10/01/2017 47 
MARROWBONE LANE PL @ 

pedestrian crossing 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

23/01/2017 47 MOLYNEUX YARD 3 3 0 0 SV 3 Pl 

P
age 63

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171758
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171758
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171464
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171464
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171463
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171463
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172656
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172656
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172421
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172421
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172319
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172319
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172343
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172343
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172286
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172286
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172311
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172311
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172317
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172317
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172057
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172057
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172235
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172235
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172245
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172245
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171513
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171513
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171573
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171573
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171586
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171586
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171614
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171614
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171623
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171623
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171724
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171724
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171725
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171725
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171800
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171800
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171849
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171849
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171762
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171762
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171764
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171764
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171743
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171743
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171884
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171884
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171931
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171931
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171733
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171733
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172179
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172179


23/01/2017 47 MOLYNEUX YARD FT PATH GRID 1 1 0 0 SV 3 Pl 

18/01/2017 47 OLD KILMAINHAM PL all gullies 21 21 0 0 SV 3   

30/01/2017 47 PIMLICO 1 0 0 0 TMV T M van - checked 1 gully 

10/01/2017 47 
S C Rd PL @ Rothe Abbey & 656 

+ opp 664 5 5 0 0 GV 2   

10/01/2017 47 S C Rd PL at 606 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

31/01/2017 47 
S.C.Rd Suir Road to Inchicore 

Road 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

13/01/2017 47 
ST CATHERINES LANE WEST PL 

all gullies 3 0 3 0 GV 2   

30/01/2017 47 THOMAS COURT 2 0 0 0 TMV T M van - checked 2 gullies 

10/01/2017 47 
THOMAS COURT PL jcn of 

Handbury Lane 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

09/01/2017 47 THOMAS ST PL @ jcn Francis St 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

13/01/2017 47 VICAR ST PL @ flats & laneway 5 4 1 0 GV 2   

18/01/2017 48 HERBERTON PARK 0 0 0 1 MAINT STH HDN 

11/01/2017 48 HERBERTON RD PL @ 84 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

18/01/2017 48 HERBERTON RD S.C.Rd.-canal 0 0 0 1 MAINT STH HDN 

31/01/2017 48 HERBERTON RD S.C.Rd.-canal 2 2 0 0 GM 1   

30/01/2017 48 MAYFIELD ROAD 4 0 0 0 TMV T M van- checked 4 gullies 

30/01/2017 48 MAYFIELD ROAD 0 0 0 0 TMV 
Rear of no 12 in LA way gully request 
cleaning caused flooding in the past 

30/01/2017 48 MOUNTSHANNON ROAD 6 0 0 0 TMV T M van- checked 6 gullies 

26/01/2017 48 ROTHE ABBEY 0 0 0 3 MAINT STH HDN 

11/01/2017 48 ROTHE ABBEY PL @ jcn s c rd 3 3 0 1 GV 2   

11/01/2017 48 SUIR RD PL @ bus stop 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

10/01/2017 49 BULFIN RD PL @ jcn s c rd 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

31/01/2017 49 BULFIN ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

31/01/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 2 1 0 1 GM 1   

19/01/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 1 0 0 1 GCCJ 2 
Minijet, At L/S 34(Pipeline Broken)Cctv 

Done 

19/01/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 0 0 0 0 GCCJ 2 H@S Inspection 

19/01/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 9 9 0 0 SV 3   

09/01/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 5 5 0 0 CV 
All this Rd needs to be cleaned no tar found 

in gullies 

P
age 64

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172178
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172178
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171993
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171993
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172436
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172436
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171729
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171729
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171730
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171730
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172657
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172657
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171847
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171847
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172437
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172437
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171732
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171732
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171680
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171680
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171848
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171848
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171983
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171983
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171783
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171783
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171984
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171984
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172658
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172658
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172433
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172433
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172445
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172445
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172434
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172434
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172327
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172327
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171784
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171784
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171782
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171782
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171734
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171734
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172659
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172659
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172660
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172660
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172040
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172040
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172041
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172041
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172025
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172025
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171669
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171669


13/01/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 7 7 0 0 GV 2 Not finished 

11/01/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 34 34 0 6 SV 3 not finished 

13/01/2017 49 EMMET ROAD 1 0 1 0 GCCJ 2 Minijet, Outside No48 

10/01/2017 49 SPA ROAD PL @ Eurospar 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

31/01/2017 49 TYRCONNELL ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

24/01/2017 50 
BALLYFERMOT RD Sarsfield Rd-

Kylemore Rd 5 5 0 0 CV @101 no problem found 

31/01/2017 50 BALLYFERMOT ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

31/01/2017 50 BLUEBELL AVENUE 1 1 0 0 GM 1   

16/01/2017 50 CANAL TERRACE 10 10 0 0 GM 4 Road finished 

17/01/2017 50 
JAMESTOWN ROAD PL @ 18 and 

near 18 3 3 0 0 SV 3   

31/01/2017 50 LANDEN ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

16/01/2017 50 MILLROSE ESTATE 4 4 0 0 GM 4 Road finished filled with water twice 

16/01/2017 50 MUSKERRY ROAD 18 17 1 0 GM 4 Road finished 

25/01/2017 50 MUSKERRY ROAD 9 0 0 0 EE QA Inspection, gullies cleaned OK 

16/01/2017 50 O'HOGAN ROAD 13 12 1 0 GM 4 Road finished 

17/01/2017 50 OLD NAAS RD PL @ jcn Naas Rd 2 2 0 0 SV 3   

31/01/2017 51 
BALLYFERMOT RD Kylemore Rd-

Coldcut Rd 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

19/01/2017 51 
KILEEN RD PL at entrance to 

Thornton’s 3 3 0 0 SV 3   

31/01/2017 51 
KYLEMORE RD Ballyfermot Rd-

Naas Rd 1 1 0 0 GM 1   

19/01/2017 51 
KYLEMORE RD PL bus stops 

Landen-r/about 5 5 0 0 SV 3   

31/01/2017 51 
LE FANU RD Ballyfermot Rd-

Kileen Rd 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

19/01/2017 51 LE FANU ROAD PL at 286 4 4 0 0 SV 3   

11/01/2017 52 
DAVITT RD FT PATH GRID PL @ 

luas 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

11/01/2017 52 
DAVITT RD PL Suir Rd to Statoil 

garage 10 10 0 0 GV 2   

12/01/2017 52 DAVITT ROAD 18 18 0 6 GM 1 Early morning and normal time 

P
age 65

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171845
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171845
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171794
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171794
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171872
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171872
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171735
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171735
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172661
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172661
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172191
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172191
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172662
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172662
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172663
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172663
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171879
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171879
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171940
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171940
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172664
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172664
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171896
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171896
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171878
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171878
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172272
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172272
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171877
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171877
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171939
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171939
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172665
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172665
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172026
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172026
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172666
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172666
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172027
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172027
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172667
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172667
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172028
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172028
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171759
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171759
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171760
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171760
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171799
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171799


11/01/2017 52 DAVITT ROAD 5 5 0 0 CV @opp John Bosco 

18/01/2017 52 DAVITT ROAD PL @ Naas Rd jcn 5 5 0 0 SV 3   

31/01/2017 52 DOLPHIN ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

30/01/2017 52 ERRIGAL ROAD 0 0 0 1 MAINT STH HDN 

30/01/2017 52 GALTYMORE ROAD 0 0 0 1 MAINT STH HDN 

30/01/2017 52 GALTYMORE ROAD 0 0 0 1 MAINT STH 

gully reset 

,HDN 

23/01/2017 52 GALTYMORE ROAD 0 0 0 1 MAINT STH HDN 

24/01/2017 52 HERBERTON DRIVE 15 15 0 0 GCCV 1 Rd finished 

20/01/2017 52 IVEAGH GARDENS 2 2 0 0 SV 3 CQ ,,,,o/so 31 

24/01/2017 52 LISSADEL DRIVE 11 11 0 0 GCCV 1 Rd finished 

24/01/2017 52 MUIRFIELD DRIVE 11 10 1 0 GCCV 1 Rd finished 

18/01/2017 52 SLIEVEBLOOM RD PL all gullies 4 4 0 0 SV 3   

17/01/2017 52 SLIEVEBLOOM ROAD 2 2 0 0 GCCTV 
Cctv-surveyed 2 times recorded 1 time T/D 

73,84 m 

23/01/2017 52 
SLIEVENAMON RD PL @ apts 

entrance 5 5 0 0 SV 3   

31/01/2017 52 
WALKINSTOWN AVE Naas Rd-

Long Mile Rd 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No flood 

17/01/2017 53 BANGOR ROAD 0 0 0 1 MAINT STH MDN 

18/01/2017 53 BUNTING ROAD PL opp 102 1 1 0 0 SV 3   

17/01/2017 53 
CAPTAIN'S ROAD - PL - jcn of 

Windmill Rd 2 2 0 0 SV 3   

23/01/2017 53 CRUMLIN ROAD 0 0 0 0 GV 2   

31/01/2017 53 CRUMLIN ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

31/01/2017 53 CRUMLIN ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

31/01/2017 53 DRIMNAGH ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No flood 

31/01/2017 53 DRIMNAGH ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No flood 

31/01/2017 53 
KIMMAGE RD LWR Sundrive Rd-

Kimmage Rd West 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

31/01/2017 53 
KIMMAGE RD LWR Sundrive Rd-

Kimmage Rd West 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

31/01/2017 53 KIMMAGE ROAD WEST 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

31/01/2017 53 KIMMAGE ROAD WEST 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

31/01/2017 53 LONG MILE ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

P
age 66

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171765
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171765
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171990
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171990
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172668
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172668
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172389
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172389
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172391
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172391
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172388
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172388
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172130
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172130
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172181
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172181
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172070
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172070
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172182
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172182
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172180
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172180
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171991
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171991
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171943
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171943
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172175
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172175
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172669
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172669
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171978
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171978
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171999
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171999
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171938
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171938
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172138
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172138
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172670
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172670
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172678
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172678
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172679
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172679
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172671
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172671
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172681
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172681
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172673
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172673
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172674
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172674
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172682
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172682
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172683
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172683


31/01/2017 53 LONG MILE ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

11/01/2017 53 OLD COUNTY RD PL @ fast fit 2 2 0 0 GV 2   

03/01/2017 53 PARNELL RD PL opp 1 1 1 0 0 GV 1 1 flood cleared leaves on gully 

31/01/2017 53 
PARNELL ROAD Clogher Rd to 

Crumlin Rd 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

31/01/2017 53 
PARNELL ROAD Clogher Rd to 

Crumlin Rd 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

09/01/2017 53 SAINT AGNES' ROAD 0 0 0 1 MAINT STH 

pipe repair 

,MDN 

09/01/2017 53 SAINT AGNES' ROAD 0 0 0 1 MAINT STH 

New Gully 

,MDN 

09/01/2017 53 SAINT AGNES' ROAD 0 0 0 1 MAINT STH 

New gully 

,MDN 

03/01/2017 53 
SAINT CLARE'S AVENUE PL all 

gullies 2 2 0 0 GV 1   

11/01/2017 53 
SUNDRIVE ROAD PL outside DID 

electrical 1 1 0 0 GV 2   

18/01/2017 53 
WALKINSTOWN DRIVE PL ft path 

at 107 1 1 0 0 SV 3   

31/01/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

31/01/2017 53 WALKINSTOWN ROAD 0 0 0 0 GM 1 No floods 

 

P
age 67

http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172675
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172675
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171785
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171785
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171483
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171483
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172676
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172676
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172684
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172684
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171653
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171653
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171654
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171654
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171655
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171655
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171484
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171484
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171786
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171786
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171998
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=171998
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172677
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172677
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172685
http://vm-applive01/DrainageGullyManagement/ViewOmissionsRepairs.aspx?StreetVisID=172685




 

 

SOUTH CENTRAL AREA LIBRARY EVENTS FOR FEBRUARY 2017 

Ballyfermot Library 

Non Regular 
or Regular 

Events 

Event 
Category 

Event Title 
Suitable 

Audience 
Date and Time 

Non- Regular Exhibition 1916 Street Banners & Art 
Exhibition 

All  Ongoing 

Non-Regular Exhibition Judging by the cover – Illustrators 
BCFE 

All Month of Feb 

Non- Regular Author Visit Dave Rudden Author visit as part of 
city wide read 

Selected 
classes 

Thursday 2nd @ 10.00am 

Regular Lecture Communiversity in conjunction with 
NUI Maynooth 

 Wednesdays 10.00am – 
12.00pm  

Non-Regular Movie  D10 College Challenger Movie Night Selected 
children and 
parents 

Wednesday 15th  

Regular Workshop Interconnect Project, creative group 
project in association with the HSE 

Closed Thursdays 4.30 – 
8.00pm, Fridays 
10.00 - 12.30pm 

Regular After school 
class 

D 10 Challenger College Quest 
Facilitated by Ballyfermot 
Chapelizod Partnership education 
task force 

selected 
children 

Tuesdays & Wednesdays  
3pm – 4pm 

Regular Audio Book 
Club 

Youthreach Audio Book club  Wednesdays at 2.15pm 
Starting Wed 18th  

Regular Course Healthy Food Made Easy Adults Tuesdays 10.00 – 12.30 
6 classes – starting on 
24th  

Regular  WALK – Walkinstown Adult 
Learning  group 

Closed Wednesdays 2.15pm – 
5pm 

Regular  WALK – Walkinstown Adult 
Learning group 

Closed Mondays 1.30pm – 
4.00pm  

Regular Meeting Ballyfermot Heritage Group Closed Thursday 9th @ 6.30pm 

Regular Workshop Creative Writing group  All  Every second 
Wednesdays @ 6.30pm 

Regular Meeting COPD info session  Last Thursday of month  
2.00pm – 4.00pm 

Regular Facilitated 
Group 

Monday Afternoon Book Club  Adult 2nd  Monday of month @ 
2pm 

Regular Facilitated 
Groups or 
organisations 

Junior Writers Group Adult Thursdays at 6.00pm 

Regular Facilitated 
Group 

West Dublin Widow’s C.A.R.E. Adult Last Friday on the Month 
- at 11.00am 

Regular Facilitated 
Groups or 
Organisations 

Writers Group Adult Wednesdays  at 6.00pm 

Regular Book Club Junior Book Club Children 7yrs – Tuesday 14th  @ 3.30pm 

Page 69



 

 

Non Regular 
or Regular 

Events 

Event 
Category 

Event Title 
Suitable 

Audience 
Date and Time 

9yrs 

Regular Book Club Junior Book Club Children 10yrs 
– 12yrs 

Thursday 9th  @ 3.30pm 

Regular Facilitated 
Groups or 
Organisations 

St. John of God, Walkinstown, Book 
Club 

Adult Mondays & Thursdays  
10.30am – 1.00pm 

Regular Workshop Story Telling for Toddlers Children Every Tuesday @ 
11.00am 

Dolphin’s Barn Library 

Regular or 

Non Regular 

Type of 

Event 

Event Title Audience Date and Time 

Regular Book Club Grand Canal Book Club Adult 2nd Monday of the month 

at 7pm 

Regular Book Club Beyond the Pale Adult  External Book Club  

Regular Book Club Magaret Mason Adult External Book Club 

Regular Book Club Dolphins Barn Book Club Adult Last Thursday of the 

month at 11am 

Regular Book Club Afternoon Book Club Adult 3rd Wednesday of the 

month  

Regular Book Club Page Turners Adult External Book Club – 

Meets every 6 weeks 

Regular Workshop  Parent & Toddler Group Parent and 

Toddler 

Every Tuesday 10.30 

am-11.30 am 

Regular Book 

Display 

Love and Romance Adult Duration of month 

Non Regular Arts and 

Crafts 

Create a traditional carp  kite   Children Thursday 2nd February @ 

3.30pm 

Non Regular Author Visit Dave Rudden, author, speaks to a 

class from Loreto Primary School 

Children 

(Invited class) 

Thursday 9th February @ 

10am 

Non Regular Class Visit Loreto Primary School Children Friday 10th February @ 

10am 

 

Page 70



 

 

Inchicore Library  
Regular/Non 
Regular 

Type of Event Event Title Adult / 
Child / 
Family 

Date and Time 

Non Regular Exhibition Great Book of Kilmainham Adult ongoing 

Non Regular Book Display International Dublin Literary 
Award 2017 

Adult ongoing until June 

Non Regular Book Display Children City Wide  Children  

Non Regular Author Visit Citywide Reading Dave Rudden Children Thurs 9th February @ 
12am (booked out) 

Regular Book Display New  Adult Book Display Adult Feb 

Regular  Miscellaneous Notice Board Display Adult Feb 

Regular Facilitated 
Group 

Knitting Circle Adult Thursdays from 3 – 4pm 

Regular Book Club The Monday Book Club reading 
‘A Man called Ove ’ by  Fredrik 
Backman 

Adult First Monday of Month 
6th February @ 6.30pm 

Regular Book Club Wednesday Book Club  Adult Last Wed of Month 22nd 
February @ 6.30pm 

Regular Miscellaneous Film Showing Adult Wed 8th @ 6.30 

Regular Book Display New children’s Book Display Children Feb 

Regular Exhibition Children’s Art Competition 
Display 

Children Feb 

Regular Workshop Colouring Children During the month 

Regular Workshop Story Time  Children Tuesdays at 2.45 – 
3.15pm 

Walkinstown Library 

Non Regular or 
Regular Events 

 

Event Category Event Title Audience Date and Time 

Non Regular Citywide Reading 
Event  

Author Visit Dave Rudden 
Knights of the borrowed dark  

Children Tues 2nd 12 o’clock 
BOOKED OUT 

Non Regular Exhibition Jonathan Swift & Dublin : 
350th Anniversary of his birth 

General Month of Feb Library 
Opening Hours 

Regular Facilitated Groups 
and Organisations 

Knitting Circle Adult Wednesday’s 6pm-8pm 

Regular Facilitated Groups 
and Organisations 

GIY(Grow-it-yourself) Adult 3rd Monday of the month 
from 6.30pm-7.45 

Regular Facilitated Groups 
and Organisations 

Adult Readers’ Group Adult 2nd Thurs. @ 3.30pm 

Regular Facilitated Groups 
and Organisations 

Crochet Group  Adult Saturdays @11am 
 

Regular Conversation 
Exchange 

Ciorcal Comhra (Irish 
language exchange) 

Adult  Mondays 6pm-7pm 

Regular Mother and Toddler 
Group 

 Mother and toddler group Children  Tuesdays 11am-
12.30pm 

Regular Book Club  Children’s Book Club Children 4th Monday @ 4pm 

 

Page 71





SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

DUBLIN CITY SPORT & WELLBEING PARTNERSHIP REPORT  

15TH  FEBRUARY 2017 

 
 
Operation Transformation 5K Run 
This event will take place on Saturday 18th February in the Phoenix Park. It is open to everyone and 
more information is available on the TV Show’s official website. DCSWP will be promoting the event 
via social media in the days leading up. 
 
Ballyfermot Swimming & Water Sports sessions continue each Monday from 5-6pm in Sports & 
Fitness Ballyfermot.  A number of DCSWP Sports Officers are involved. The programme is open to 
referrals from the local welfare officer. The Monday pool sessions have been running since March 
2016 and cover swim technique/fitness, water safety, snorkeling and sea swimming outings in the 
Summer. Participants must have a good baseline standard of swimming as the training is of a high 
intensity.  
 
Opportunities are available for those interested to progress onto a Pool Lifeguard Course and 
achieve certification in this area (7 of our participants are taking this course this month – a fantastic 
achievement!). This may, in turn, open up employment prospects for them. However, the focus of 
the programme is to use the experience of successful candidates within the group in a peer to peer 
leadership model in order to sustain success. 
 
School Rowing Ballyfermot 
In September, St. Louise De Marillac NS & St. Raphael’s NS will begin a year long rowing programme 
with Dublin City Council Staff in the Dublin Municipal Rowing Centre, Islandbridge. They will 
be joining other local schools (Mary Queen of Angels & Caritas College), who have enjoyed use of 
the facility and participation in the sport for almost ten years. If anyone has interest in getting their 
local groups or individuals involved in rowing, please contact DCSWP Sports Officer Gareth Herbert. 
 
Ballyfermot Ladies Cycling Group 
This is an open programme for anyone interested in cycling and achieving a good level of fitness in a 
relaxed and friendly environment. The cycling group meets at Ballyfermot Sports & Fitness on 
Fridays at 10.30am. The aim is primarily to get participants comfortable and confident on the bike 
and safely cycling in groups. The medium term goal is to build up to a long cycle of 40km during the 
Easter break. 
 
The Liberties Club (Youth Justice Project) 
The local DCSWP Sports Officer will be assisting youth workers from The Liberties Club to provide a 
soccer drop-in every Monday night from 8-10pm in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre. This acts as a form 
of outreach to young people in the area and the hope is that they will join the club and get involved 
in activities on an ongoing basis. 
 
TULSA Programme South City Family Support Services 
The DCSWP Sports Officer is working with the South City Family Support Services TULSA to help build 
resilience for a group of young people aged 8 to 12 years of age, allowing them to find their voice.   

Page 73



The group will be taking part in a 12-week Water Confidence / Snorkelling programme taking place 
in Crumlin Swimming pool on Tuesday afternoons from 3-4pm.  The Programme will run from 
January to April. 
 
Teen Gym - Introductory Programme 
The DCSWP Sports Officer, with the support of the St. Catherine’s Gym staff, has organised another 
rolling four week block of Teen Gym sessions for new participants. This introductory programme is 
held on Saturday afternoons after the gym is closed to the public. The teens are given exclusive 
access to equipment and instructor supervision.  
 
Once teens have completed these four weeks they may then use the gym after school on weekdays 
and up to 6pm daily during the school holidays. We constantly have new teens signing up for this 
programme and we have also retained a large number of teens who have progressed from Teen 
Gym to a full gym membership. 
 
 The cost of Teen Gym is €2 per session and is open to any teen from the age of 13 – 16 years. 
Teen Gym also operates every Wednesday & Thursday in Clogher Road Sports Hall (St. Kevin’s 
College). 
 
Fountain Youth Project/Foróige DAN Youth Justice Project Mid-Term Programmes 
The DCSWP Sports Officer will be assisting the two projects with their school mid-term activities.  
Groups will be travelling to the National Aquatic Centre and to Skill Zone in Stillorgan. 
 
Foróige DAN Youth Justice Project - Snorkeling Programme 
The DCSWP Sports Officer is facilitating and assisting the project by delivering an introductory pool 
snorkelling programme on Tuesday evenings in Crumlin Swimming Pool. The young people need to 
log 5 open water snorkeling sessions, with their initial session being planned during the February 
mid-term break. The group will be working towards the Irish Underwater Council’s ‘FUNdamentals’ 
certification. 
 
Liberties Community Training Centre Programme (CDETB) 
The DCSWP Sports Officer will be working with approx 50 young people aged 16 to 21 years to 
achieve a range of certificates. The young people are currently working towards FETAC Level 3/4 
certification covering four distinct areas being Sport & Leisure, Hospitality & Tourism, Woodwork 
and Metalwork. To help keep the group active and achieve the relevant skills they will be taking part 
in gym sessions and outdoor activities. The Sports Officer will also assist in getting students 
certification in First Aid and Safeguarding.  The current crop of students expects to graduate in July. 
 
SICCDA Life-skills Health & Lifestyle Programme 
The DCSWP Sports Officer will be working with a group of 12 adults on a year long life-skills FETAC 
Level 3/4 Programme. To help with keeping the group active they will be taking part in gym sessions 
in addition to outdoor trail walks. 
 
Club Support 
The local DCSWP Sports Officer supports and works with the coaches from St. Catherine’s Boxing 
Club & Tae Kwon-Do Club who both train on various evenings in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre and 
are always willing to take on new members. Likewise with Liberty Saints Rugby Club U13’s & 17’s 
who train on Tuesday & Thursday nights in Liberty Park on Basin Lane. 
 
 
 

Page 74



Annual 5th & 6th Class School Soccer Blitz 
This 5th & 6th class school soccer blitz has been running for the past 12 years in St. Catherine’s Sports 
Centre. Ten of the local primary schools attend with representative teams from both the 5th and 6th 
Class streams. The programme is a joint initiative between the JLO Garda in Kevin St., the DCSWP 
Sports Officer and the FAI Football Development Officer. This year the girl’s blitz will take place on 
Friday 3rd March from 9am to 3pm, with the Boys blitz taking place on Monday 6th March. Approx. 
300 young people take part in this event. 
 
Safeguarding Training 
The DCSWP Sports Officer will be facilitating three ‘Safeguarding 1’ courses during March and April 
for local community clubs, volunteers and coaches.   
A ‘Safeguarding 2’ Children’s Officer course will be taking place in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre on 
Monday 27th February and a ‘Safeguarding 3’ Designated Liaison Person’s course will be taking place 
in St. Catherine’s Sport Centre on Monday 6th March. 
 
Swim Ireland Participation Programme  
The DCSWP Sports Officer team has been working with the new Swim Ireland Participation Officer to 
increase the usage of the Dublin City Council pools. 
A 6-week ‘Learn to Swim’ pilot programme with commence in Crumlin Swimming pool for 12 to 17 
year olds from the Liberties and Crumlin area. The programme is scheduled to commence the first 
week of March on Tuesday and Wednesday evenings from 7pm to 8pm. 
A pilot programme targeting local men’s sheds will have an open swim on Friday afternoons from 
3pm to 4pm also in Crumlin Pool. This is scheduled to commence in early March. 
 
Bluebell Change For Life – This 8 week general health and fitness based programme consists of a 
health check, body measurements, weekly weigh-ins, nutrition advice and then final reassessments. 
Three fitness classes are also provided as part of the programme - Zumba on Mondays from 7-8pm, 
Walking/Jogging on Wednesdays from 6-7pm and Step Aerobics on Thursdays from 7-8pm. All 
classes take place in Bluebell Community Centre. This programme is open to all adults in the local 
community. 
 
Fatima Change For Life – As above. Three fitness classes are also provided as part of the programme 
– Step Aerobics on Mondays from 6-7pm, Walking/Jogging on Wednesdays from 6-7pm and Circuit 
Training on Thursdays from 6-7pm. All classes take place in the F2 Centre. This programme is open to 
all adults in the local community. 
 
Activities for Over 55’s 
Aqua Aerobics, every Wednesday from 11am – 12pm in Guinness Pool 
Chair Aerobics, every Thursday from 10.30am – 11.30am in Donore Avenue Community Centre 
Indoor Bowls, every Friday from 12pm – 1pm in Donore Avenue Community Centre 
Go for Life Games, every Tuesday from 10.30am – 11.30am in Walkinstown Social Services Centre 
 
Fencing Programme with boys & girls from St. Patrick’s Choir School on Friday’s from 1pm to 
2.30pm. This will teach students the basics of Olympic Fencing. Runs until March 3rd. 
 
Great Ireland Run Group – The local DCSWP Sports Officer is delivering a running programme to 
teenagers from the Bluebell area on Monday evenings from 6pm to 7pm. The goal is for everyone to 
compete in the Great Ireland Run in the Phoenix Park in early April. 
 
The local DCSWP Sports Officer facilitates a Teen Girl’s Fitness Programme in St. John Bosco’s on 
Wednesday evenings from 5pm to 6pm.  

Page 75



The local DCSWP Sports Officer is currently delivering a four-week Mountain Biking Course to a 
learning disability group in Scoil Eoin on Thursday mornings.  
 
Addiction Response Crumlin (4 Programmes) 
Wednesdays: 11am to 1pm, Urban Gym Drimnagh – Recovered Group 
Thursday: 11am to 1pm, Urban Gym Drimnagh – Recovery Via Sport Group 2 
Fridays: 11am to 12pm, Clogher Rd – Women’s Group 
Fridays: 11am to 1pm, Clogher Rd – Addiction Response Men 
 
Sports & Fitness Ballyfermot has a Valentine’s Special Offer of €60 for a one month couple’s 
membership. Offer is only available from Feb 7th – Feb 14th. 
 
The centre will also hold a Mid-term Kids Camp from 22nd to 24th of February. The multi activity 
camp is priced at €40 and will take place from 10am to 3pm daily. Please contact the centre directly 
for more details. 
 
Inchicore Sports Centre - New Fitness Classes 
Mondays: Pump & Tone, 6- 7pm 
Tuesdays: TRX, 7- 8pm 
Saturdays: Spin & Core, 11-12pm 
 
Pay as you go - 5 euro per class … all levels welcome … no need to book! 
 
Football 
 
Football Drop-in every Monday from 5pm to 6pm in Ballyfermot Sports & Fitness for 5 – 7 year olds 
(skill development) and every Thursday from 5pm to 6pm in Inchicore Sports Centre for teens 
(social, diversion, skill development). 
 
Sprog Soccer takes place every Monday from 4pm to 5pm in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre for 4 – 8 
year olds. 
 
Men’s Homeless Street League resumes each Friday from 11am – 1pm in St. Catherine’s Sports 
Centre. 
 
Girl’s Football Drop-in every Monday from 5pm to 6pm in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre for 6 – 11 
year olds. 
 
School Football Sessions will run in St. Catherine’s Sports Centre every Monday & Tuesday morning 
for local schools in the area. 
 
Walking Football for the Active Retirement over 65’s – Clogher Road Sports Centre every Friday 
from 1.15pm – 2.15pm (until late March). 
 
‘Breakfast Football’ takes place at Our Lady of Lourdes School, Inchicore, every Friday from 8am – 
9am. This involves the local Football Development Officer working with the Garda Juvenile Liaison 
Officer and the local school to get children to attend school and to be on time.  
 
 
 
 

Page 76



Cricket Development Officer Update 
 
Liaising with Sports Officers in the area to organise the running of cricket programs for the coming 
months. 
 
School Visits- We will be delivering school yard sessions in the South Central Area to the following 
schools:  
 
Drimnagh Castle BNS (Thursday 11.00am - 12.30pm) 
Scoil Colm (Thursday 1.00pm - 2.30pm) 
 
Mid Term Sessions will be taking place on the 23rd and 24th of February from 10.30am - 4.15pm in 
North County Cricket Club for the U12’s and U14’s from any clubs in the South Central area. 
 
Rugby Development Officer Update 
 
Primary Schools 
Recruitment of players for Terenure College RFC’s Mini Girl’s Section through engagement with 
primary school in the area:  
Assumption Girls NS, Walkinstown, Wednesday mornings, mid Jan – mid Feb 
 
Introduction of Tag Rugby to Scoil Mhuire Gan Smál through the Aldi ‘Play Rugby’ Programme on 
Tuesday mornings from mid February to mid March.  
 
Secondary Schools  
Drimnagh Castle: Coaching support for full contact boys’ rugby teams competing in DCC Cup U15 
blitzes and U18 competition.  
 
St. Patrick’s Cathedral School, Dublin 8: Coaching support for full contact boys’ rugby teams 
competing in DCC Cup U15 blitzes and U18 competition. Also coaching support for full contact girl’s 
rugby team taking part in participation blitzes. 
 
St. Dominic’s, Ballyfermot: Schoolgirl rugby junior league support. 
 
Player Development  
Continuation of U16 Metro Boy’s player development. This takes place fortnightly throughout the 
season on Mondays from 6-8pm in Donnybrook Stadium with a Shane Horgan Cup match over the 
February mid term.  
 
Leinster DCC Schools Competition 
Competition for secondary schools in the DCC area to help prepare them for Junior (U16) and Senior 
(U19) competitions next year. Please contact the Rugby Development Officer for more details. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 77



Contact List 

Antonia Martin, Manager, Sports Officers: antonia.martin@dublincity.ie  

Cormac Healy, Manager, Sports & Fitness Ballyfermot: don.daly@dublincity.ie  

Darragh Cunningham, St. Catherine’s Sports Centre: darragh.cunningham@dublincity.ie  

Mitch Whitty, Sports Officer: mitchell.whitty@dublincity.ie  

Catherine Flood, Sports Officer: catherine.flood@dublincity.ie  

Will Morris, Sports Officer: william.morris@dublincity.ie  

Sharon Kelly, Sports Officer: sharon.kelly@dublincity.ie  

Gareth Herbert, Sports Officer: gareth.herbert@dublincity.ie  

Derek Ahern, Sports Officer: derek.ahern@dublincity.ie  

Michael Moore, Soccer: michael.moore@fai.ie  

Marc Kenny, Soccer: marc.kenny@fai.ie  

David Rake, Soccer: david.rake@fai.ie  

Jonathan Tormey, Soccer: jonathan.tormey@fai.ie  

Ed Griffin, Boxing: shandygriffin@hotmail.com  

Fintan McAllister, Cricket: fintan.mcallister@cricketleinster.ie  

Aoife Thompson, Rugby: aoife.thompson@leinsterrugby.ie  

 

Report by 

Alan Morrin 

Staff Officer 

Dublin City Sport & Wellbeing Partnership  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 78

mailto:antonia.martin@dublincity.ie
mailto:don.daly@dublincity.ie
mailto:darragh.cunningham@dublincity.ie
mailto:mitchell.whitty@dublincity.ie
mailto:catherine.flood@dublincity.ie
mailto:william.morris@dublincity.ie
mailto:sharon.kelly@dublincity.ie
mailto:gareth.herbert@dublincity.ie
mailto:derek.ahern@dublincity.ie
mailto:michael.moore@fai.ie
mailto:marc.kenny@fai.ie
mailto:david.rake@fai.ie
mailto:jonathan.tormey@fai.ie
mailto:shandygriffin@hotmail.com
mailto:fintan.mcallister@cricketleinster.ie
mailto:aoife.thompson@leinsterrugby.ie


 
 
 
 

                                               Development Department 
                                                    Civic Offices.  
                                        
The Chairperson and Members      
 South Central Area Committee. 
 
 
 

 
With reference to the proposed disposal of a former laneway abutting 18 Downpatrick 
Road, Crumlin, Dublin 12 

 

 
Ms. Roslyn Collins and Mr. Jon Flashman, current owners of 18 Downpatrick Road, Crumlin, 
Dublin 12, are in the process of selling their property and have applied to purchase the former 
laneway abutting their property as above. The laneway has been in the possession of the 
present owners for many years with no interruption for all this time. It is now proposed to 
dispose of this laneway to the side of 18 Downpatrick Road, Dublin 12 to Ms. Roslyn Collins 
and Mr Jon Flashman or the intended new owner Brendan O’Shea, as shown outlined in red 
and shaded pink on Map Index No. SM- 2016-0625, subject to the following terms and 
conditions: 
 

1. That Dublin City Council dispose of the Council’s interest in subject plot for the 
consideration of €1,800 (one thousand and eight hundred euro). 

2. That the subject plot of approximately 43 m2 is shown outlined in red and shaded pink 
on Map Index No. SM- 2016-0625. 

3. That Dublin City Council shall transfer the unencumbered freehold title or equivalent in 
the subject plot. 

4. That the applicant shall pay Dublin City Council’s Valuer fee of €800 (eight hundred 
euro) plus VAT. 

5. That the applicant shall pay Dublin City Councils legal fees plus VAT together with legal 
costs of transfer which shall be agreed with the Council’s Law Agent. 

6. That the applicant shall be responsible for any VAT liability associated with this disposal 
and indemnify Dublin City Council against same.  

7. That this transaction shall be completed within 3 months of statutory approval being 
obtained. 

This report was previously presented to the South Central Area Committee at their meeting held 
on 18th January 2017. 

The agreement shall be subject to any other such terms and conditions as deemed appropriate 
by Dublin City Council’s Law Agent. 
 
No Agreement enforceable at law is created or intended to be created until an exchange of 
contracts has taken place.  
 
 
Paul Clegg_______ 
Executive Manager  

Page 79





Page 81





 
 
 
 

                                               Development Department 
                                                    Civic Offices.  
                                        
The Chairperson and Members       
South Central Area Committee. 
 
 

 
With reference to the proposed disposal of a plot of land to the rear of 29 Upper 
Clanbrassil Street, Dublin 8 to Under the Cosh Ltd.  
 

 
The proprietors of Under the Cosh Ltd (trading as “MVP” Bar), with an address at 29 Upper 
Clanbrassil Street, Dublin 8, have requested that Dublin City Council rectify the title to a portion 
of land within their boundary. It is therefore proposed to dispose of a plot of land to the rear of 
29 Upper Clanbrassil Street, Dublin 8, as shown outlined in red on Map Index No. SM-2016-
0402, to the applicant Under the Cosh Ltd (trading as “MVP” Bar), subject to the following terms 
and conditions: 
 

1. That the disposal price in full and final settlement shall be in the sum of €7,500 (Seven 
Thousand Five Hundred euro) plus VAT if applicable. 
 

2. That the subject plot has an approximate area of 11 Sq.M and is outlined in Red on the 
attached Map Index No. SM-2016-0402. 

 
3. That the Council shall transfer the unencumbered freehold title or equivalent in the 

subject plot. 
 

4. That the applicant shall be responsible for the Council’s Valuers fees of €800 plus VAT 
and legal fees plus VAT if applicable in this matter. 

 

5. That the above proposal is subject to the necessary approvals and consents being 
obtained. 

 
 

The agreement shall be subject to any other such terms and conditions as deemed appropriate 
by Dublin City Council’s Law Agent. 
 
No Agreement enforceable at law is created or intended to be created until an exchange of 
contracts has taken place.  
 
 
 
 
 
Paul Clegg 
Executive Manager  

Page 83





Page 85





DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL 
SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

18th January 2017 
 

 
Q1 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 

To ask our Housing Maintenance Department to repair the windows at our tenant's 
property 163 Clonard Road, Crumlin. The tenant reports that the windows are stuck 
and will not open, thus presenting a fire hazard. 
 
Reply 
Our Joinery Workshop reports that the window sashes are being refurbished and will 
be installed in the property next week.  

 
Contact:  Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel:   222 3517 
Email: frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie 
 

Q2 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q3 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q4 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q5 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q6 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q7 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
 

Page 87

mailto:frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie


Q8 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q9 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q10 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask the Area Manager that a follow up call be made by (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q11 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 

To ask the Area Manager to ask our Planning Department to provide this Councillor 
with a report of all complaints that have been made in relation to the construction 
sites at (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q12 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 

To ask the Area Manager to ask  the relevant Department whether any of our street 
cleaning teams operate in the vicinity of Blackpitts, Mill Street, Warrenmount 
Dublin 8 between the hours of 6 and 8am. 

 
Reply 
 Waste Management Services have street cleaning carried out in the above 
mentioned area around 10 am when they are working there. 

 
Contact: Mick Boyle, Senior Staff Officer, Waste Management Services 
Tel: 2224240 
Email: mick.boyle@dublincity.ie 

 
Q13 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 

To ask the Area Manager to repair the windows which do not open at our tenants 
home at (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
This has been logged on our repairs request system and the local area depot will 
make the necessary arrangements to have the windows repaired. 

 
Contact:  Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel:  222 3517 
Email:     frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie  

 
Q14 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 

To ask the Area Manager to investigate and repair a suspected leak at our tenants 
home at (details supplied). 
 

Page 88



Reply 
Arrangements have been made to have a contractor call to the property to repair the 
leak and to make good any damages caused. 
 
Contact:  Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel: 222 3517 
Email:     frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie  
 

Q15 Councillor Tina MacVeigh 
To ask the Area Manager to repair the windows at our tenant's property (detail 
supplied).  

 
Reply 
Our Joinery Workshop reports that the window sashes are being refurbished and will 
be installed in the property next week.  
 
Contact:  Frank d’Arcy, Senior Executive Officer, Housing Maintenance Section 
Tel:     222 3517 
Email:     frankg.darcy@dublincity.ie  

 
Q16 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

To ask the Area Manager for an update on the tender process for Chamber Park and 
if he can give a date for when the contractors will commence work.  

 
Reply 
The tender assessment is complete and a recommendation has been made to 
appoint a contractor. The standstill period ends Tuesday 17th January, if there are no 
challenges to the procurement process by that date, we hope to appoint the 
contractor. We would expect mobilisation of site works to commence a few weeks 
after appointment. 

  
Contact: Peter Leonard, Executive Landscape Architect, Culture, Recreation and 
Economic Services 
Tel: 222 3805 
Email: peter.leonard@dublincity.ie 

 
Q17 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q18 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q19 Councillor Rebecca Moynihan 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
 

Page 89



Q20 Councillor Ray McHugh 
To ask the Area Manager to confirm  if (details supplied) is on our housing list and if 
so what is his position. 

 
Reply 
The applicant (details supplied) made an application for social housing support in 
November 2014. According to our records the applicant is a home owner. The 
applicant submitted, with the application form a letter from the lender that the 
mortgage was in arrears. The City Council wrote to the applicant in November 2014 
and asked the applicant for confirmation from the lender that the mortgage was 
deemed unsustainable by the lender and that there are no other alternative options 
such as mortgage to rent available to the applicant or if the applicant submitted a 
court order for the repossession of the property, the City Council would be able to 
determine the applicants eligibility. To date the applicant has not submitted any 
further documents regarding their home ownership. 
 
(Details Supplied) is also an illegal occupier at (details supplied 2) and therefore, an 

application for social housing cannot be accepted from that address.    
 

Contact:  Mary Flynn, Administrative Officer, Housing Department 
Tel:  222 2061 
 Email:  mary.flynn@dublincity.ie 

 
Q21 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q22 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager if he can supply (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q23 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager to supply (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q24 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q25 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q26 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 

Page 90

mailto:mary.flynn@dublincity.ie


Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q27 Councillor Greg Kelly 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q28 Councillor Daithí Doolan 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q29 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager that the tree stump outside 16 Cloiginn Road, Ballyfermot, 
Dublin 10, be removed and the footpath re- instated. I asked a few months ago and 
was told when a crew was available it would be done. 

 
Reply 
Parks and Landscape Services have notified the Paving Section to request that this 

 location is included on their schedule of reinstatement works. The stump of the tree 
 will be removed prior to reinstatement. 
 

Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks Department  
Tel:    222 3435 
Email:    sean.redmond@dublincity.ie 
 
Road Maintenance Services will arrange to repair and reinstate the footpath outside 
No 16 Cloiginn Road, Ballyfermot when the Parks Department remove the tree 
stump. 

 
Contact: Anthony Cullen, Operations Engineer, Road Maintenance Services 
Tel: 222 8812 
Email: Anthony.cullen@dublincity.ie 

 
Q30 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to look at the possibility of opening the walk way facing the 
Park at Cloiginn Road, numbers 1 to 13. The current situation is residents cannot 
park in their gardens and leaving your car outside your home restricts others passing 
by. The widening of this access, moving back of the railings and plinth wall and a 
break within the lane would stop through traffic here. The area is badly maintained by 
Dublin City Council and these works would allow an upgrade of the area. 

 
Reply 
Road Maintenance is not permitted to make an alteration to the layout of the access 
road at the location referred to above. 
 
Contact: Anthony Cullen, Operations Engineer, Road Maintenance Services. 
Tel:  222 8812 
Email:  anthony.cullen@dublincity.ie 
 

Page 91

mailto:sean.redmond@dublincity.ie
mailto:anthony.cullen@dublincity.ie


The Roads and Traffic Department would be responsible for this walkway. The Parks 
 and Landscape Services Division can facilitate a redesign of the area if work is 
 programmed. 
 

Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent  
Tel:    222 3435 
Email:    sean.redmond@dublincity.ie  

 
Q31 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to ask the Parks Department to please look at the ongoing 
problem of horses and littering particularly at Le Fanu/Rossmore Drive entrance of 
the park. It is high time Dublin City Council took a more pro-active approach in 
tackling the horse and waste issue here. This beautiful park is becoming a no go 
area for most with stray horses etc. There is an urgent need for CCTV to tackle the 
dumping etc here. 

 
Reply 
Anti-social issues within our parks are highlighted at our Parks Health & Safety Sub 

 Committee, which meets regularly at Eblana House. California Hills was discussed at 
 length at our last gathering and a subsequent meeting was held on site in the park  
 with local Gardaí from the Ballyfermot Station before Christmas. The Gardaí 
 have agreed to focus patrols in the area and now have keys to access the park. Park 
 Services work with The Control of Horses Section, regularly notifying this section 
 when horses are present in the park. The park is cleaned on a regular basis, 
 however dumping is a problem. Parks will contact the Litter Warden in the area to 
 see if the addition of temporary cameras can be considered. 
 

 Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks Department 
Tel:    222 3435 
Email:    sean.redmond@dublincity.ie 
 

Q32 Councillor Vincent Jackson 
To ask the Area Manager to look at the following (details supplied). 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q33 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to look at the ownership and management of the car-park 
at the Le Fanu Road Shopping Centre, Ballyfermot. The area is constantly strewn 
with litter, pot holes etc. Nowhere else would this situation be tolerated. Can we levy 
additional commercial rates and do the works needed with the proceeds. 

 
Reply 
The Valuation Office is an independent body responsible for the valuation of property 
in the state. Once a property is valued as List Rateable by the Commissioner of 
Valuation, Dublin City Council has no option but to collect rates as determined on the 
property. The City Council at the Statutory Budget meeting determine the general 
rate on valuation each year which is applied to the valuation of all rateable properties 
and from which commercial rates are determined. There is no provision in rating law 
to apply additional commercial rates.  
 
Contact:  Fintan Moran, Head of Management Accounting, Finance Department 
Tel: 222 3206 
Email: fintan.moran@dublincity.ie 

Page 92

mailto:sean.redmond@dublincity.ie
mailto:fintan.moran@dublincity.ie


 
The car park attached to this shopping complex is a private site and not in charge of 
Dublin City Council.  The Council has no function in its maintenance and cannot 
direct the owner to carry out works on same. 

 
Contact: John Behan, Administrative Officer, Ballyfermot Area Office 
Tel. 222 4671 
Email: john.behan@dublincity.ie  

 
Q34 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager to look at (details supplied). 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q35 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

Can the Area Manager please look at fly dumping situation in the Barnville Park area 
of Cherry Orchard.   Residents have told me serious dumping is now an ongoing 
issue in Cherry Orchard Crescent, Park, Parade. Perhaps an area wide survey needs 
to be done to try and find out the level of waste management compliance. 

 
Reply 
Waste Management Services will ensure that the above mentioned areas are 
cleaned and monitored on a more regular basis to deal with the increased dumping 
there. 
 
Contact: Mick Boyle, Senior Staff Officer, Waste Management Services 
Tel:  222 4240 
Email:  mick.boyle@dublincity.ie 

 
Q36 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

That the Area Manager look at who is responsible for (details supplied).  
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q37 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

That the Area Manager please look at the lighting situation in the Rossmore Avenue 
area, Ballyfermot, Dublin 10, to see if the area needs an additional public lighting 
lamp standard particularly outside no 84 to 86. 

 
Reply 
There is no public lighting improvement programme for 2017, however the upgrade 
of lighting here will be considered for inclusion in a future programme of 
improvements, subject to finances made available. The installation of an additional 
public lighting standard between no.84 & 86 is not required. 
 
Contact: Nicola O’ Shea, Executive Engineer, Public Lighting Section 
Tel: 222 4452 
Email: Nicola.oshea@dublincity.ie 

 
Q38 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

To ask the Area Manager that the waste dumped at the Chapelizod Hill, Ballyfermot / 
Chapelizod, Dublin 10, prior to Christmas,  be removed as a matter of urgency and 
that the area be patrolled for waste issues going forward. 

Page 93



Reply 
Waste Management Services had the dumped waste removed from the above 
mentioned location on the 4th January 2017. We will monitor this location for dumping 
going forward. 
 
Contact: Mick Boyle, Senior Staff Officer, Waste Management Services 
Tel:  222 4240 
Email:  mick.boyle@dublincity.ie 

 
Q39 Councillor Vincent Jackson 

Can the Area Manager request the continuation of the footpath replacement along 
Gurteen Road toward the sports complex outside Mary Queen of Angels National 
School to include bollards to stop the practice of people parking along this busy 
Road. I am very grateful for the replacement of footpaths which happened in late 
September last. 

 
Reply 
Road Maintenance Services has already carried out substantial footpath 
reconstruction works outside the National school on Gurteen Road. Further footpath 
reconstruction along Gurteen Road will be considered when formulating the 2018 
Works Programme.  
 
Contact: Anthony Cullen, Operations Engineer, Road Maintenance Services 
Tel: 222 8812 
Email: Anthony.cullen@dublincity.ie 
 

Q40 Councillor Paul Hand 
To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q41 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied).  
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q42 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager to provide me with the following housing information. How 
many Dublin City Council housing units have been constructed in the South Central 
area since the year 2006 (directly constructed, excluding approved housing bodies 
and Part 5 provisions). How many have been provided from Part 5 of the Planning 
Act. How many have been refused that could have been provided from Part 5 of the 
Planning Act (including all instances where they can be refused/turned down). How 
many have been provided by Approved Housing Bodies. How many from any other 
sources, (eg. acquisitions, buy backs etc.)?  
 
Reply 
Since 2000 Approved Housing Bodies have provided 733 units in the South Central 
Area under the Capital Assistance Scheme, Capital Loan and Subsidy Scheme and 
the Leasing Initiative for Approved Housing Bodies. 

 
 Constructions from 2006 to 2016 in the South Central Area  423 units 
 

Page 94



 Acquisitions from 2006 to 2016 in the South Central Area  436 units 
 
 Part V Acquisitions from 2006 in the South Central Area  377 units  
 No Part V Units were refused. 

 
Contact: Marguerite Staunton, Acting Senior Executive Officer, Housing Department 
Tel:222 2065  
Email: marguerite.staunton@dublincity.ie 

 
Q43 Councillor Paul Hand 
 To ask the Area Manager (details supplied)?  

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q44 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager if there are any plans to hire apprentices for the necessary 
front line work Dublin City Council carry out over the short/medium term. 

 
Reply 
Staffing requirements are constantly under review and vacancies that are deemed 
critical for filling are approved for filling by management. Any such vacancy must be 
provided for in the Council’s budget.  
 
In relation to the employment of apprentices, discussions are ongoing with the Craft 
Group of Unions.  
 
Contact: Gerry Geraghty, Executive Manger, Human Resources Department  
Tel:   222 2014   
Email: Gerry.geraghty@dublincity.ie  

 
Q45 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied)? 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q46 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied)? 
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q47 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager (details supplied)?  
 

Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q48 Councillor Paul Hand 

To ask the Area Manager for an update on the motion passed requesting welcome to 
Drimnagh signs and when these signs will be installed. 

 
 
 

Page 95

Tel:222


Reply 
The Community Development team are planning to hold discussions with the local 
residents associations with a view to identifying suitable locations for such signage. 

  
Contact: Brian Lyons, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Area. 
Tel:  222 5508 
Email:  brian.lyons@dublincity.ie 

 
Q49 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask our Housing Maintenance Section to carry out the 
following repairs at (details supplied)? 
 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 
 

Q50 Councillor Pat Dunne 
Can the Area Manager refer to The Area Managers Report as given on the 14th 
December wherein it was stated that in relation to St. Teresa’s Gardens that both the 
boxing and football clubs could move into the new ground floor premises in 
December. As of 04/01/2017 the boxing club have not been given the keys. When 
can they now move in? 

 
Reply 
The slight delay is due to the specification for anti vandal lights specified by the 
Engineers. If the fittings arrive as promised I would anticipate a handover between 
31st January and 3rd February. 

  
Contact: Tony Smithers, A / Housing Manager, Saint Teresa’s Gardens/Herberton 
Liberties Area. 
Tel:222 7322  
Email: tony.smithers@dublincity.ie  

 
Q51 Councillor Pat Dunne 

Can the Area Manager ask that our Community Development Section work with 
(details supplied)? 

 
Reply 
A report on (details supplied) was sent to the councillor. 

 
Q52 Councillor Pat Dunne 

To ask the Area Manager to request that a commitment from our Parks Section going 
back to September 2015 to remove a tree from outside (details supplied) be 
immediately acted upon.  

 
Reply 
This request may refer to no. 54 Windmill Park, as there is no tree outside no. 36. 
The tree outside no. 54 is programmed for removal before the end of February. 

 
Contact: Sean Redmond, Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks Department  
Tel:    222 3435 
Email:    sean.redmond@dublincity.ie 

 
Q53 Councillor Michael Mullooly 

To ask the Area Manager if it is intended to monitor noise levels at sensitive locations 
and residential locations in the vicinity of Children's Hospital Site during construction. 

Page 96

mailto:tony.smithers@dublincity.ie
mailto:sean.redmond@dublincity.ie


 
Reply 
The developer must submit a construction management plan for this project for 
approval by Dublin City Council. This plan must address their proposals to monitor 
noise levels at sensitive locations and residential locations in the vicinity during 
construction. In considering whether to approve this plan, Dublin City Council will 
have regard to the proposed monitoring methodologies, locations and reporting 
mechanisms.  

 
Appendix 11-4 of the Project Environmental Impact Statement provides a measure of 
detail on the proposed methodologies and reporting mechanisms and does indicate 
that monitoring locations will have to be agreed with Dublin City Council.     

 
Contact:  Martin Fitzpatrick, Principal Environmental Health Officer, Air Quality 
Monitoring and Noise Control Unit 
Tel:  222 3742  
Email:  martin.fitzpatrick@dublincity.ie 

 
Q54 Councillor Michael Mullooly 

To ask the Area Manager if it is intended to monitor dust deposition and direction at 
sensitive locations and residential locations in the vicinity of the Children's Hospital 
Site during construction. 

 
Reply 
The developer must submit a construction management plan for this project for 
approval by Dublin City Council. This plan must inter alia address their proposals to 
implement a range of environmental surveillance measures including dust deposition 
monitoring.  

 
In considering whether to approve this plan, Dublin City Council will have regard to 
the proposed monitoring methodologies, locations and reporting mechanisms.  

 
Contact:  Martin Fitzpatrick, Principal Environmental Health Officer, Air Quality 
Monitoring and Noise Control Unit 
Tel:  222 3742  
Email:  martin.fitzpatrick@dublincity.ie 

 
Q55 Councillor Michael Mullooly 

To ask the Area Manager to outline in detail works and/or maintenance works and 
improvements  carried out in conjunction with Waterways Ireland or other bodies 
along the Grand Canal in 2016. 
 
Reply 
With regard to the existing Grand Canal Cycleway, Dublin City Council in conjunction 
with the National Transport Authority (NTA) carrying out approximately 20m of cycle 
lane widening works at Charlemont Mall adjacent to The Barge Pub at Charlemont 
Bridge and this was completed in early 2016.    

  
With regard to the proposed Grand Canal Cycleway from Blackhorse to Portobello , 
site investigation works were carried out along the proposed route in the first and last 
quarter of 2016.  

  
Contact: Patricia Reidy  Senior Executive Engineer,  Environment and Transportation 
Department             Tel: 222 2421 
Email: patricia.reidy@dublincity.ie  

Page 97

http://webmail/owa/redir.aspx?C=9B_EqQseZ4e-WdLHrPD5kJPOmdab9WtHfqZFo76Hqa3j2s4GHD7UCA..&URL=mailto%3apatricia.reidy%40dublincity.ie


 
Q56 Councillor Michael Mullooly 

To ask the Area Manager what steps are in train to deal with the persistent illegal 
dumping of bags of waste outside peoples houses in the Crumlin area. Is monitoring 
by mobile CCTV available?  Have surveys been done to ascertain what residents 
have a waste provider? Is it intended to name and shame people who engage in 
illegal dumping? 
 
Reply 
Mobile CCTV monitoring may be carried out where other avenues of enforcement 
have been exhausted and have not addressed the issues of dumping.  This type of 
installation has a significant cost attached and is most effective where vehicles are 
being used in committing the offences. 

 
It is not possible to name and shame people engaged in illegal dumping or littering 
offences.  In 2010 the Dept of the Environment directed local authorities to cease this 
practice as it was advised that to do so was a breach of the principles of the data 
protection as set out in the Data Protection Act. 

 
Contact: Simon Brock, Administrative Officer, Waste Management  
Tel: 2224620  
Email: simon.brock@dublincity.ie 
 
 

Page 98


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Meeting held on 18th January 2017
	2 Housing Presentation and Issues
	3 Questions to the South Central Area Manager
	4 Roads & Traffic Matters
	Traffic Service Requests

	5 South Central Area Matters
	Naming & Numb site at 17 St Agnes Rd
	Map for site at 17 St Agnes Rd (rm36702)
	Naming & Numb site at Bluebell Ave
	Map for site at Bluebell Ave  (rm36697)
	Naming & Numb site at Longmile Rd
	Map for site at Longmile Rd (rm36705)
	Gully Report

	6 Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services
	Sports Report

	7 Planning and Economic Development Matters
	map - 18 Downpatrick Rd
	Disposal 29 Clambrassil Street Upper (plot of land to the rear) (2)
	Map for 29 Clanbrassil Street Upper

	11 January Questions and Answers



